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CHAIRMANS
STATEMENT

I am pleased to present my report to the shareholders.
RESULTS

For the year ended 30 June 2011, the turnover of the Group amounted
to HK$100,096,000 (2010: HK$126,437,000) and the gross profit
for the year totalled HK$67,101,000 (2010: HK$75,535,000). As
compared with the last year, the turnover and gross profit of the Group
decreased to 21% and 11% respectively whereas the gross profit
margin accelerated to 67% from 60%. These results are primarily
attributable to the proceeds of rental income derived from investment
properties and reduced sales proceeds of properties of the Group as
further explained below.

Furthermore, the Group recorded other income in the sum of
HK$28,661,000 (2010: HK$22,763,000) that had arisen mainly from
the imputed interest income and exchange gain of Renminbi in the
year.

In light of sustained positive sentiment in the property sectors of
office and retail in the mainland China, the aggregate fair value of
investment properties of the Group increased by HK$34,176,000
(2010: HK$1,706,000) in the year.

Overall, the profit for the year attributable to owners of the Company
markedly surged by 104% summing to HK$74,588,000 (2010:
HK$36,521,000) with earnings per share of HK$0.34 (2010:
HK$0.167). Excluding the impact of revaluation and related tax effect
on investment properties of the Group, the underlying profit for the
year attributable to the owners of the Company rose by 32%.
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Chairman’s Statement (Continued) | - Ji it 1535 (40

RESULTS (Continued)

In consideration of other comprehensive income of exchange
difference on translation to presentation currency, the total
comprehensive income attributable to owners of the Company
amounted to HK$148,553,000 (2010: HK$52,393,000) for the year,
showing a significant boost of 184% as compared with that of the
previous year.

DIVIDENDS

The Directors recommend the payment of a final dividend of 2 Hong
Kong cents (2010: 2 Hong Kong cents) per share to the shareholders
of the Company whose names appear on the register of members on 21
December 2011 (as amended). An interim dividend of 2 Hong Kong
cents per share were paid to the shareholders of the Company during
the year which, in aggregate, gives total dividends for the year of 4
Hong Kong cents per share. Subject to approval of shareholders at the
forthcoming annual general meeting of the Company, the warrants for
the final dividend are expected to be despatched to those entitled on or
about 29 December 2011.
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BUSINESS REVIEW

In the year under review, the Group continued its operating segments
of property rental and property sales in the mainland China. The
segment of property rental in Beijing and Shanghai was the major
contributor of turnover and results of the Group, which was in
addition to strengthened capital value of investment properties of the
Group. On the other hand, the segment of property sales dropped due
to reduced number of unsold units held by the Group for sale and
depressed residential market after a raft of official policies to curb
property market in mainland China in the year.

The investment properties of the Group, comprising quality offices
in Pudong in Shanghai and well-established shopping mall together
with carparks in Chaoyang District in Beijing, generated an aggregate
rental income of HK$71,714,000 (2010: HK$72,448,000), which
contributed 72% (2010: 57%) to the total turnover of the Group in
the year. Such segment results of property rental recorded a profit of
HK$81,856,000 (2010: HK$55,206,000), of which HK$34,176,000
(2010: HK$1,706,000) had arisen from increase in fair value of
investment properties.
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BUSINESS REVIEW (Continued)

Meanwhile, the Group accounted for sales proceeds of residential
units in the sum of HK$28,382,000 (2010: HK$53,989,000), which
contributed 28% (2010: 43%) to the total turnover of the Group in the
year. And such segment results of property sales recorded a profit of
HK$19,197,000 (2010: HK$24,817,000). The fall in sales and results
was due to the fact of few residential units held by the Group for sale
along with notable decline in sales volume in Beijing after official
ongoing demand-suppression policies and credit-control measures in
the year.

In Beijing, sustained strong performance in retail sector reinforced
retail demand, which in turn drove down vacancy rate and allowed
stable growth of rental and asset performance of shopping mall.
The “Uptown Mall” of the Group attained virtually full level of
occupancy, with improved rental in the sum of HK$25,634,000
(2010: HK$24,275,000) and appreciated capital value in the sum of
HK$25,368,000 (2010: HK$11,259,000), achieving the results of a
profit of HK$41,578,000 (2010: HK$24,809,000) in the segment of
property rental in Beijing in the year.

Dynamic Holdings Limited Annual Report 2010-2011
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BUSINESS REVIEW (Continued)

In Shanghai, rental was competitive in view of a supply glut in office
market in Pudong in the year. However, active office upgrades and
expansion together with renewal of lease sustained high occupancy rate
of the quality offices of the Group at “Eton Place” in Little Lujiazui,
with mildly reduced rental income in an aggregate of HK$46,080,000
(2010: HK$48,173,000) and moderate appreciated capital value of
HK$8,808,000 (2010: devalued HK$9,553,000), achieving the results
of a profit of HK$40,278,000 (2010: HK$30,397,000) in the segment
of property rental in Shanghai in the year.

In Shenzhen, the jointly controlled entity known as Shenzhen Zhen
Wah Harbour Enterprises Ltd. (“Zhen Wah”), which entitles to land
use right of a piece of land situated in Tung Kok Tau in Nanshan
District, has advantaged in terms of asset value from improved
infrastructure and city planning in the region pursuant to 2011
Universiade (World University Games). With an aim to optimize
redevelopment plan and economic value of Tung Kok Tau, the Group
and the Chinese partner of Zhen Wah has been jointly and actively
negotiating with the municipal governmental authorities in relation
to land rezoning in an attempt to enhance use of land and ancillary
facilities, to increase gross developable area and saleable floor area
mainly in high-rise residential area and to negotiate revised land
premium for additional gross developable area.
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Capital Structure

The financial position of the Group remains stable and liquid, and
its financing and treasury policies are managed and controlled at the
corporate level and prudent manner during the year. At 30 June 2011,
the equity attributable to its owners amounted to HK$1,614,102,000
(2010: HK$1,474,313,000) with net asset value per share of HK$7.37
(2010: HK$6.73). Total unsecured and secured bank borrowings of the
Group amounted to about HK$239,700,000 (2010: HK$285,500,000),
which were in Hong Kong dollars and repayable within 3 years
on floating rate basis. As at 30 June 2011, the gearing ratio of the
Group was about 9% (2010: 13%) based on the net debt of the Group
(after deducting bank balances and cash) to its equity attributable to
owners of the Company. No significant exposure to foreign currency
fluctuations affected the Group in the year under review and no
financial instruments were used for hedging purpose in the year.

Financial Resources and Liquidity

In the year under review, there was sufficient cashflow as generated
by rental income of investment properties in Shanghai and Beijing as
well as sales proceeds of properties in Beijing. As at 30 June 2011,
the Group’s bank balance and cash stood at HK$97,761,000 (2010:
HK$88,597,000), denominated primarily in renminbi yuans and Hong

Annual Report 2010-2011
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Financial Resources and Liquidity (Continued)

Kong dollars. With sufficient cashflow, the Group maintained an un-
utilised credit facilities of HK$95,800,000 (2010: HK$11,000,000) as
working capital at floating interest rate as at 30 June 2011.

Pledge of Assets and Contingent Liabilities

As at 30 June 2011, the Group pledged its properties with a total
carrying value of HK$1,055,890,000 (2010: HK$997,948,000), an
assignment of rental and sale proceeds from such properties and a
charge over shares in respect of a wholly-owned subsidiary of the
Group to financial institutions as security against general banking
facilities granted to the Group, and also pledged certain of its bank
deposits in the sum of HK$60,734,000 (2010: HK$59,618,000) to
banks to secure home loans granted to the home buyers of property
project of the Group. As at the end of the reporting period, the Group
has given guarantees in respect of settlement of home loans provided
by banks to the home buyers of a property project in Beijing. As at 30
June 2011, the Group had given guarantees in respect of such home
loans of HK$86,200,000 (2010: HK$123,484,000). The Directors of
the Company consider that the fair values of these financial guarantee
contracts at their initial recognition and at the end of the reporting
period are insignificant on the basis of the low loan ratio.
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Despite global economic challenges on the back of the sovereign debt
crises in Europe and the U.S., the overall stable and resilient economic
growth in China is prompting positive market outlook. It is anticipated
that steady source of rental income will subsist though official
tightening policies are expected to endure to cool down property
market and to suppress inflationary pressure.

In Beijing, both businesses and consumers confidence in the retail
sector will buoy ongoing strengthened investment and spending power
under the brisk economic growth in China. More and more foreign-
and local-branded retailers are expected to maintain expansion pace.
Leasing activities are forecasted to remain solid and the Group will
continue to adjust tenant mix and brand portfolio for market niche
from time to time with effective mall management to maintain high
occupancy rate and constant recurring revenue to the Group.

On the other hand, it is anticipated that the sales transaction of
residential property will remain low as a result of reduced number
of residential units held by the Group for sale and continuing house-
purchasing restrictions and credit-tightening measures imposed in the
mainland China.

In Shanghai, the influx of new quality office supply in the outer area
of Little Lujiazui in Pudong is expected to be taken up by tenants
that require office upgrade and relocation. In addition, the robust
domestic economy will drive new establishments, in-house expansions
and relocation expansions of both local and foreign corporations. To
sustain high occupancy rate and steady recurring revenue, the Group
will strive for retention and expansion of existing tenants upon lease
renewals and new small-to-medium-sized tenants at competitive rental

strategies.

Finally, it is anticipated that the progressive economic and city growth
in Shenzhen and its cross-border integration with Hong Kong will
boom city development particularly the superb residential development
in Nanshan District. The Group will endeavor to safeguard its best
interests in Zhen Wah and to bargain with the relevant government
authorities to strive for enhanced redevelopment plan and maximize
asset value of Tung Kok Tau in alignment with the official rezoning,
city planning and development of infrastructure in the region.

Annual Report 2010-2011
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The Board of Directors would like to thank the shareholders, bankers,
customers, suppliers of the Group and others who have extended their
invaluable support to the Group and all staff of the Group for their

considerable contributions to the Group in the year.

CHUA Domingo

Chairman

Hong Kong, 23 September 2011
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The brief biographical details of each Director and updated
information on Directors pursuant to rule 13.51B (1) of the Rules
Governing the Listing of Securities on The Stock Exchange of Hong
Kong Limited (the “Listing Rules”), together with brief biographical
details of senior management of the Company and its subsidiaries (the
“Group”) are as follows:

Executive Directors

Mr. CHUA Domingo, aged 70, is the Chairman of the Company
nominated in 1992. He is also a member of remuneration committee of
the Board and a substantial shareholder of the Company under Part XV
of the Securities and Futures Ordinance. With over 38 years’ experience
in property development and investment and business management,
Mr. CHUA is primarily responsible for overall strategic leadership
and direction of the Group. Mr. CHUA also holds directorships in
each of Eton Properties Philippines, Inc., PAL Holdings, Inc., Allied
Banking Corporation and Tanduay Holdings, Inc., all of which are
listed on The Philippine Stock Exchange, Inc. and in the group of Eton
Properties (Holdings) Limited (“Eton”) in Hong Kong. In addition, he
is the chairman of Air Philippines Corporation and directors of several
banking, hotel, brewery, real estate, brokerage and finance companies
in mainland China, Hong Kong, the U.S.A. and the Philippines. He is
related to other Executive Directors of the Company being brother-
in-law of Dr. CHAN Wing Kit, Frank, Mr. TAN Harry Chua and Mr.
CHEUNG Chi Ming; and uncle of Mr. TAN Lucio Jr. Khao and Mr.
PASCUAL Ramon Sy.

Dr. CHAN Wing Kit, Frank, aged 62, is the Chief Executive Officer
and Executive Director of the Company and was appointed in 2006.
He is responsible for overall performance of the Group. He is also a
member of the remuneration committee of the Board. He has over 25
years of experience in property development and investment, banking
and general management. Over the years, he held senior positions as
the chief executive officers of Eton in Hong Kong and Oceanic Bank,
a state chartered commercial bank in San Francisco and vice chairman
of Allied Banking Corporation (Hong Kong) Limited, a restricted
licensed bank in Hong Kong. He holds a bachelor degree in applied
science, a master degree in business administration and an honorary
doctorate in humane letters. He is related to other Executive Directors
of the Company being brother-in-law of Mr. CHUA Domingo and
Mr. CHEUNG Chi Ming; brother of Mr. TAN Harry Chua; and uncle
of Mr. TAN Lucio Jr. Khao and Mr. PASCUAL Ramon Sy.
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Executive Directors (Continued)

Mr. TAN Harry Chua, aged 66, is an Executive Director of the
Company and was appointed in 2009. He is in charge of business
development, investment and management of the Group. He has over
39 years of experience in real estate, banking, hotel, airline and general
management. At present and in the past three years, Mr. TAN holds
directorships in Eton Properties Philippines, Inc., PAL Holdings, Inc.,
MacroAsia Corporation, Allied Banking Corporation and Tanduay
Holdings, Inc., which are all listed on The Philippine Stock Exchange,
Inc. Over the years, he has held positions as the director of Oceanic
Bank, a state chartered commercial bank in San Francisco, Allied
Commercial Bank in Xiamen, The Charterhouse and Asia Brewery
Inc. He holds a bachelor degree in chemical engineering. He is related
to several Executive Directors of the Company being brother-in-law
of Mr. CHUA Domingo and Mr. CHEUNG Chi Ming; brother of
Dr. CHAN Wing Kit, Frank; and uncle of Mr. TAN Lucio Jr. Khao
and Mr. PASCUAL Ramon Sy.

Mr. TAN Lucio Jr. Khao, aged 45, is an Executive Director
of the Company and was appointed in 1997. He is in charge of
business development, investment and management of the Group.
He has about 20 years of experience in business management. At
present and in the past three years, Mr. TAN holds directorships in
Eton Properties Philippines, Inc., PAL Holdings, Inc., MacroAsia
Corporation, Philippine National Bank and Tanduay Holdings,
Inc., which are all listed on The Philippine Stock Exchange, Inc.
And he is currently a director of Philippine Airlines Inc. as well
as the president and chief executive officer of an airline support
and logistics company in the Philippines. He has held senior
executive positions in various companies including tobacco and
rhum industries in the Philippines. He holds a master degree in
executive master of business and administration program as well as a
bachelor degree in civil engineering. He is related to other Executive
Directors of the Company being nephew of Mr. CHUA Domingo,
Dr. CHAN Wing Kit, Frank, Mr. TAN Harry Chua and Mr. CHEUNG
Chi Ming; and brother-in-law of Mr. PASCUAL Ramon Sy.

Mr. CHEUNG Chi Ming, aged 67, is an Executive Director of the
Company and was appointed in 1999. He is in charge of business
development, investment and management of the Group. He
possesses about 41 years of experience in real estate, brewery and
services industry. He has been an executive director of Kenmore
Pty., Ltd., one of the largest group of manufacturing, real estate
and service companies in Papua New Guinea since 1976, and is
also senior executives of Eton and group of brewery companies
in mainland China. He holds a bachelor degree in agricultural and
water conservancy. He is related to other Executive Directors of the
Company being brother-in-law of Mr. CHUA Domingo, Dr. CHAN
Wing Kit, Frank and Mr. TAN Harry Chua; and uncle of Mr. TAN
Lucio Jr. Khao and Mr. PASCUAL Ramon Sy.
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Executive Directors (Continued)

Mr. PASCUAL Ramon Sy, aged 52, is an Executive Director
of the Company and was appointed in 2006. He is in charge of
business development, investment and management of the Group.
He has over 29 years of experience in manufacturing, property
development and investment. He currently holds a senior executive
position in Eton, and serves as directors in several real estate,
manufacturing and logistics companies with businesses in mainland
China, Hong Kong and the Philippines. And he is an independent
non-executive directors of United Pacific Industries Limited,
which is listed on The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited.
He holds a bachelor degree in economics. He is married to the
niece of four other Executive Directors of the Company, namely,
Mr. CHUA Domingo, Dr. CHAN Wing Kit, Frank, Mr. TAN
Harry Chua and Mr. CHEUNG Chi Ming; and brother-in-law of
Mr. TAN Lucio Jr. Khao.

Mr. CHIU Siu Hung, Allan, aged 53, is an Executive Director of
the Company and was appointed in 2007. He is also the financial
controller of the Group. He holds a master degree in business
administration and has over 28 years of experience in the accounting
and finance field in Hong Kong and mainland China. Prior to joining
the Group in 1993, he worked at a major accounting firm and held
various senior accounting positions in property companies in Hong

Kong.

Mr. WONG Sai Tat, Patrick, aged 50, is an Executive Director of the
Company and was appointed in 2008. He is also the general manager
of China operations of the Group. He joined the Group in 1990. He is
an associate of Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants
and obtained a master degree in business administration. He has 24
years of experience in the accounting field and development projects
of real estate in mainland China. Pursuant to the rule 13.51B (1) of the
Listing Rules, the updated information is that in accordance with the
service contract entered into between him and Dynamic Management
Services Limited, a wholly-owned subsidiary of the Company, he
is entitled to an annual remuneration of about HK$1,248,000 with
discretionary bonus, which will be determined according to the
emolument policy as recommended by the remuneration committee of

the Board on the basis of his performance merit and competence.
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Independent Non-executive Directors

Mr. CHONG Kim Chan, Kenneth, aged 60, is an Independent Non-
executive Director of the Company and was appointed in 1994. He is
also the chairman of audit committee and a member of remuneration
committee of the Board. He is a veteran in the jewellery business in
which he has over 39 years of working experience. He is managing
a number of companies engaged in jewellery manufacturing,
wholesaling and exports activities in Hong Kong, Singapore and
Japan. Currently, he also serves as an independent non-executive
director of Allied Banking Corporation (Hong Kong) Limited.

Mr. SY Robin, aged 76, is an Independent Non-executive Director
of the Company and was appointed in 1994. He is also a member of
both audit committee and remuneration committee of the Board. He
is the president of Asian Shipping Corporation, a shipowner engaged
in shipping business in the Philippines. He is also a lawyer and holds
senior executive positions in some companies engaged in shipbuilding
and repairing business as well as heavy construction equipment trading
field in the Philippines.

Mr. FOK Kam Chu, John, aged 61, is an Independent Non-
executive Director of the Company and was appointed on 1 September
2010. He is also a member of both audit committee and remuneration
committee of the Board. He has about 41 years’ experience in banking
and senior management. Currently, he also serves as an independent
non-executive director of Allied Banking Corporation (Hong Kong)
Limited. He holds a master degree in business administration and a
bachelor degree in laws. He is an associate of the Institute of Financial
Accountants in United Kingdom, registered financial planner of
the Society of Registered Financial Planner in Hong Kong and in
mainland China as well as certified risk planner of The Institute of
Crisis and Risk Management in Hong Kong.

Ms. WONG Oi Yee, Polly, aged 45, is the company secretary of the
Group. She holds a master degree in business administration and is a
fellow of both The Hong Kong Institute of Chartered Secretaries and
Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants. She has more
than 23 years of experience in corporate governance, accounting,
finance and legal affairs in publicly listed companies in Hong Kong.
She joined the Group in 1994.

Mr. YANG Xiao Ping, aged 58, is the chief project manager of
the Group and joined the Company in 2007. Mr. YANG possesses
over 24 years’ experience in construction industry of real estate and
business management and has been senior management staft of listed
companies engaged in development of real estate.
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The Directors have pleasure in presenting their report and the audited
consolidated financial statements for the year ended 30 June 2011.

The Company acts as an investment holding company. The activities
of its principal subsidiaries are property investment and development.

The principal activities of the principal subsidiaries are set out in note
34 to the consolidated financial statements.

The results of the Group for the year ended 30 June 2011 are set out in
the consolidated statement of comprehensive income on page 31.

On 29 December 2010, a final dividend of 2 Hong Kong cents per
share was paid to the Company’s shareholders as a final dividend for
the year ended 30 June 2010.

An interim dividend of 2 Hong Kong cents per share amounting to
HK$4,382,000 was paid to the shareholders of the Company during
the year. The Directors now recommend the payment of a final
dividend of 2 Hong Kong cents per share amounting to HK$4,382,000
payable to the shareholders of the Company whose names appear on
the register of members of the Company on 21 December 2011 (as
amended) which, in aggregate, will give a total of dividends for the
year ended 30 June 2011 of 4 Hong Kong cents per share.
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PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT AND
INVESTMENT PROPERTIES

The increase in the fair value of the investment properties which has
been credited to the consolidated statement of comprehensive income
amounted to HK$34,176,000.

Details of these and other movements in the property, plant and
equipment and investment properties of the Group are set out in notes
15 and 16 to the consolidated financial statements, respectively.

PURCHASE, SALE OR REDEMPTION OF
LISTED SECURITIES

During the year, neither the Company nor any of its subsidiaries
purchased, sold or redeemed any of the Company’s listed securities.

DISTRIBUTABLE RESERVES OF THE COMPANY

The Company’s reserves available for distribution to sharcholders
were the retained earnings of HK$25,247,000 as at 30 June 2011.
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DIRECTORS

The Directors of the Company during the year and up to the date of
this report were:

Executive Directors:

Mr. CHUA Domingo, Chairman

Dr. CHAN Wing Kit, Frank, Chief Executive Officer
Mr. TAN Harry Chua

Mr. TAN Lucio Jr. Khao

Mr. CHEUNG Chi Ming

Mr. PASCUAL Ramon Sy

Mr. CHIU Siu Hung, Allan

Mr. WONG Sai Tat

Independent Non-executive Directors:

Mr. CHONG Kim Chan, Kenneth

Mr. SY Robin

Mr. FOK Kam Chu, John
(appointed on 1 September 2010)

In accordance with Bye-Law 99 of the Company’s Bye-Laws, Messrs.
TAN Lucio Jr. Khao, CHEUNG Chi Ming, PASCUAL Ramon Sy
and CHONG Kim Chan, Kenneth will retire by rotation and all being
eligible, offer themselves for re-election.
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Mr. CHUA Domingo gmore 1)
Mr. TAN Harry Chua gore 2)
Mr. PASCUAL Ramon Sy

DIRECTORS (Continued)

All Independent Non-executive Directors have been appointed,
subject to retirement by rotation in accordance with the Company’s
Bye-Law 99, for a term of two years and they have confirmed their
independence pursuant to rule 3.13 of the Rules Governing the Listing
of Securities (the “Listing Rules”) on The Stock Exchange of Hong
Kong Limited (the “Stock Exchange”).

DIRECTORS’ INTERESTS AND SHORT
POSITIONS IN SHARES

As at 30 June 2011, the interests and short positions held by the
Directors and their associates in the shares, underlying shares and
debentures of the Company or any of its associated corporations (within
the meaning of Part XV of the Securities and Futures Ordinance
(“SFO”)) as recorded in the register required to be kept under Section
352 of the SFO were as follows:

Piks AT BB H
(% £7)
Number of issued ordinary
shares held (long position)

A IRY £y

WAHER  KRHERE  AHER JBe A i Ay be
Percentage of
the issued
share capital of

the Company

Personal Family

interests

Corporate

interests interests

4,000,000 - 89,321,279 42.59%
- 248,000 — 0.11%
80,000 - - 0.04%

Notes: 1. The corporate interests of Mr. CHUA Domingo were held through
Dynamic Development Corporation. Dynamic Development Corporation
is wholly-owned by Carnation Investments Inc. of which Mr. CHUA
Domingo is the sole shareholder and director.

2. Mr. TAN Harry Chua was deemed or taken to be interested in the shares

of the Company beneficially owned by his spouse, Mrs. TAN Xing Hong
Wei Wang, for the purpose of the SFO.

Save as disclosed above, none of the Directors, their associates and
chief executive of the Company had any interests or short positions in
any shares, underlying shares or debentures of the Company or any of
its associated corporations (within the meaning of Part XV of the SFO)
as at 30 June 2011; or would require, pursuant to the Model Code for
Securities Transactions by Directors of Listed Issuers contained in the
Listing Rules on the Stock Exchange, to be notified to the Company
and the Stock Exchange.

Dynamic Holdings Limited Annual Report 2010-2011
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Other than as described in note 29 to the consolidated financial
statements, at no time during the year was the Company or any of its
subsidiaries a party to any arrangements to enable the Directors of the
Company to acquire benefits by means of the acquisition of shares in,
or debentures of, the Company or any other body corporate and none
of the Directors of the Company, their spouses or children under the
age of 18, had any rights to subscribe for securities of the Company,
or had exercised any such rights during the year.

During the year and up to the date of this report, the following
Directors of the Company are considered to have interests in
businesses which compete or are likely to compete, either directly or
indirectly, with the businesses of the Group pursuant to the Listing
Rules.

Mr. CHUA Domingo, Dr. CHAN Wing Kit, Frank, Mr. TAN Harry
Chua, Mr. CHEUNG Chi Ming, Mr. PASCUAL Ramon Sy and
Mr. WONG Sai Tat held interests and/or directorship in companies
engaged in the businesses of property investment and development in

Hong Kong and/or the mainland China.

As the Board is independent from the boards of the said companies,
the Group is capable of carrying on its businesses independently of,
and at arm’s length from, the businesses of such companies.

Save as disclosed in connected transactions and continuing connected
transactions below and in note 32 to the consolidated financial
statements, no contract of significance, to which the Company or any
of its subsidiaries was a party and in which a Director of the Company
had material interests, whether directly or indirectly, subsisted at the
end of the year or at any time during the year.

None of the Directors proposed for re-election at the forthcoming
annual general meeting has a service contract with the Company or
any of its subsidiaries which is not determinable by the Group within
one year without payment of compensation, other than statutory
compensation.
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Pursuant to a deed of mutual covenant (“DMC”) in respect of
Eton Place situated at No. 69 Dongfang Road, Pudong New Area,
Shanghai, the People’s Republic of China, fFHEY)2E45 H( i) f
FRZ\H] (Eton Property Management (Shanghai) Company Limited)
(the “Property Manager”), being indirectly controlled by Mr. CHUA
Domingo, Chairman and Executive Director of the Company, acts
as the property manager to manage Eton Place (including 182 office
units held by the Group, the “Property”). Property management fees
of RMB28 per square meter per month (the “Property Management
Fees”) are payable by the Group to the Property Manager on the same
terms binding on other owners of other parts of Eton Place calculated
in accordance with the DMC. The engagement of the Property
Manager as set out in the relevant property management contract will
be for a term of three years commencing from 1 October 2008 to 30
September 2011. The Board announces that the term for appointment
of Property Manager to act as property manager to manage Eton Place
(including the Property) has been proposed to be extended for a term
of three years from 1 October 2011 to 30 September 2014. Details
of the above transactions are disclosed in the Company’s circulars to
shareholders and announcement dated 24 September 2008 and 27 June
2011 respectively.

These constitute continuing connected transactions of the Company
under the Listing Rules, and the cap is the maximum amount of
Property Management Fees payable by the Group to the Property
Manager pursuant to the DMC in the sum of RMB12,000,000 for each
of the financial years ended 30 June 2009, 2010 and 2011, which have
been approved by independent shareholders of the Company on 10
October 2008. In addition, the annual cap in respect of the continuing
connected transactions for the financial year ended 30 June 2011 was
expired. The annual aggregate amount of Property Management Fees
for each of the financial years ending 30 June 2012, 2013 and 2014
shall be subject to an annual cap amount of RMB4,000,000.
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On 2 February 2011, Dynamic Management Services Limited
(“DMSL”), an indirect wholly-owned subsidiary of the Company
entered into a tenancy agreement (the “Tenancy Agreement”) in
respect of the office premise of the Group in Hong Kong situated at
17th Floor, Eton Tower, 8 Hysan Avenue, Causeway Bay, Hong Kong
(the “Premises”) with First Touch Holdings Limited (“First Touch”),
indirectly owned as to more than 50% in aggregate by certain
Directors of the Company, Mr. CHUA Domingo, Dr. CHAN Wing
Kit, Frank, Mr. TAN Lucio Jr. Khao and Mr. CHEUNG Chi Ming
together with their respective associates. Pursuant to the Tenancy
Agreement, the Premises is rented at HK$131,456 per month payable
in advance, exclusive of government rates, management fee and air-
conditioning charges, and all other outgoings for a term of two years
commenced on 19 December 2010 retrospectively and ending on 18
December 2012 with one month rent-free period from 19 November
2012 to 18 December 2012. These constitute continuing connected
transactions of the Company under the Listing Rules and details of the
above transactions are disclosed in the announcement of the Company
dated 2 February 2011.

Based on the monthly rent payable by DMSL to First Touch under the
Tenancy Agreement, the Directors expect that the total annual rent
payable by DMSL to First Touch under the Tenancy Agreement will
not exceed the maximum cap of HK$1,000,000, HK$1,600,000 and
HK$1,000,000 for each of the three financial years ending 30 June
2013.

Pursuant to Rule 14A.38 of the Listing Rules, the Company’s
auditor was engaged to report on the Group’s continuing connected
transactions in accordance with Hong Kong Standard on Assurance
Engagements 3000 “Assurance Engagements Other Than Audits
or Reviews of Historical Financial Information” and with reference
to Practice Note 740 “Auditor’s Letter on Continuing Connected
Transactions under the Hong Kong Listing Rules” issued by the
Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants. The auditor has
issued his unqualified letter containing his findings and conclusions
in respect of the continuing connected transactions disclosed above
by the Group in accordance with Rule 14A.38 of the Listing Rules. A
copy of the auditor’s letter has been provided by the Company to the
Stock Exchange.
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CONTINUING CONNECTED TRANSACTIONS

(Continued)

Pursuant to rule 14A.37 of the Listing Rules, the Independent Non-
executive Directors of the Company have reviewed the above
continuing connected transactions and confirmed that the transactions
have been entered into in the ordinary and usual course of business of
the Company upon normal commercial terms and in accordance with
the relevant agreements governing them on terms that are fair and
reasonable and in the interests of the shareholders of the Company as
a whole.

SUBSTANTIAL SHAREHOLDERS’ INTERESTS
AND SHORT POSITIONS IN SHARES

As at 30 June 2011, so far as is known to any Director or chief
executive of the Company, persons (other than Directors or chief
executive of the Company) who had interests or short positions in the
shares or underlying shares of the Company as recorded in the register

required to be kept under Section 336 of the SFO were as follows:

it §§ & 84T Bt #§ & B AT
W B B WHRkAY ArECET
(F£Y) () JBe A% Ay be
Total number Percentage
Number of of issued of the issued
issued ordinary ordinary share capital
shares held shares held of the
Capacity (long position)  (long position) Company
Ha A A 89,321,279 89,321,279 40.77%
Dynamic Development Corporation Beneficial owner
FANZHEEREZ
fEREN o) 89,321,279 89,321,279 40.77%
Carnation Investments Inc. Trustee of a private
discretionary trust e 1)
PR K A 17 L MANRBREFEZ
AN 89,321,279 89,321,279 40.77%
Dr. TAN Lucio C. Founder of a private
discretionary trust
TAN Carmen K. % -2 HIEMEAE g ) 89,321,279 89,321,279 40.77%

Mrs. TAN Carmen K.

©,

Family interests (o 2
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Notes: 1. Carnation Investments Inc. was taken to be interested in 89,321,279 shares

in the Company as the entire issued share capital of Dynamic Development
Corporation was held by Carnation Investments Inc. as trustee for a private
discretionary trust. Mr. CHUA Domingo is the sole shareholder and
director of Carnation Investments Inc.

2. Mrs. TAN Carmen K., being the spouse of Dr. TAN Lucio C. who
is interested in the shares of the Company as a founder of a private
discretionary trust, was deemed or taken to be interested in the shares of
the Company in which Dr. TAN Lucio C. was interested under the SFO.

3. The references to 89,321,279 shares in the Company in which Dynamic
Development Corporation, Carnation Investments Inc., Dr. TAN Lucio C.
and Mrs. TAN Carmen K. were interested or taken to be interested relate
to the same block of shares.

Save as disclosed above, the Company has not been notified by any
person (other than the Directors and chief executive of the Company)
who had any interests or short positions in the shares and underlying
shares of the Company to be recorded in the register required to be
kept under Section 336 of the SFO as at 30 June 2011.

At 30 June 2011, the Group had below 80 employees in Hong Kong
and the mainland China at prevailing market remuneration with
employee benefits such as medical insurance, provident fund schemes

and a share options scheme.

The emolument policy of the employees of the Group is set up by the
remuneration committee of the Company on the basis of the respective
merits, qualifications and competence taking account of comparable

market level and operating results of the Group.

The emoluments of the respective Directors of the Company are
determined by the remuneration committee of the Company, having
regard to the operating results of the Group, individual performance
and comparable market statistics.

The Company has adopted a share option scheme as an incentive to

Directors and eligible employees, details of the scheme is set out in
note 29 to the consolidated financial statements.

R B TR R R



AEERN > AEBMIREF 2 88 KM
i A S 1 48 SERE 1T 0 EE D R 30% o T A 4R
B R 3t R P 2 BRI AR A A SR PR I AR
A ADIR15% °

AR T 2 A B S R S T R 2 L E
ol T O ) O 4 5 B SE A 8 A JH AR
HE B 91 I 6 R AR 4 T BRI FBROR -

AR B HALQF RGN ARE
B A A R EH A AR A REE
F——HEANA=ZTHIEFEERN-HCHER
PIWER/AR R S A

KNFAREE_F——FASNHA=ZTHILEF
FE A B RS b B B B T o 2 4 2
G R OBLSE IY Sr G SC ORN T £ 248 TR
i | BT R B R A ) o AR 2N B T B B A 2
IR EHZ BRI BSE104 H N[ 4
BFiRmAEEIAN -

A 2% w4 R A B 2 B RO AR R ' b R
RPERE > HITEE - B BT g AT 5
A F) Z KW o

RERERE

AT E
Bl & A%

Tl —F A+ =H

During the year, the percentage of the turnover attributable to the
Group’s five largest customers in aggregate was less than 30% of
the total turnover of the Group and the percentage of purchases
attributable to the Group’s five largest suppliers in aggregate was less
than 15% of the total cost of sales of the Group.

There are no provisions for pre-emptive rights under the Company’s
bye-laws, or the laws of Bermuda which would oblige the Company to

offer new shares on a pro-rata basis to existing shareholders.

Based on information that is publicly available to the Company and
within the knowledge of the Directors of the Company, as at the date
of this report, the Company has maintained a sufficient public float
throughout the year ended 30 June 2011.

The Company has complied throughout the year ended 30 June
2011 with the Code on Corporate Governance Practices as set out in
Appendix 14 to the Listing Rules save for the deviation as disclosed
in the “Corporate Governance Report”. Information on the corporate
governance practices adopted by the Company is set out in “Corporate
Governance Report” on pages 95 to 104.

A resolution will be submitted to the forthcoming annual general
meeting of the Company to re-appoint Messrs. Deloitte Touche
Tohmatsu as auditor of the Company.

On behalf of the Board

CHAN Wing Kit, Frank
Director and Chief Executive Officer

Hong Kong, 23 September 2011
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EBLIEE88E 35/F One Pacific Place
A B35 — EE35HE 88 Queensway
Hong Kong

TO THE MEMBERS OF DYNAMIC HOLDINGS LIMITED
(incorporated in Bermuda with limited liability)

We have audited the consolidated financial statements of Dynamic
Holdings Limited (the “Company”) and its subsidiaries (collectively
referred to as the “Group”) set out on pages 31 to 90, which comprise
the consolidated statement of financial position as at 30 June 2011,
and the consolidated statement of comprehensive income, consolidated
statement of changes in equity and consolidated statement of cash
flows for the year then ended, and a summary of significant accounting
policies and other explanatory information.

DIRECTORS’ RESPONSIBILITY FOR THE
CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The Directors of the Company are responsible for the preparation of
the consolidated financial statements that give a true and fair view in
accordance with Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards issued
by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants and the
disclosure requirements of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance, and
for such internal control as the Directors determine is necessary to
enable the preparation of the consolidated financial statements that are
free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

AUDITOR’S RESPONSIBILITY

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these consolidated
financial statements based on our audit and to report our opinion
solely to you, as a body, in accordance with Section 90 of the
Bermuda Companies Act, and for no other purpose. We do not assume
responsibility towards or accept liability to any other person for the
contents of this report. We conducted our audit in accordance with
Hong Kong Standards on Auditing issued by the Hong Kong Institute
of Certified Public Accountants. Those standards require that we
comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to
obtain reasonable assurance about whether the consolidated financial
statements are free from material misstatement.
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Independent Auditor’s Report (Continued)
T8 ST A R R = o)

B Y il 1 B AT 47)

WY RAT T DU BUR B AR S BB IR
TR BT 0 B L% B B R R R R R o PR
TE 1R HRCPR A A A R K B B4 ST A
Fh A U BB R T AR S B IR AT A
R S R A B SR B o E RV 5 S R R B
1% BCHT 25 8 B % O W) A B AR G B 5 R JE LA
A BT T 2~ 19 B W AR BR 22 B4 o LA
GEig AR OE:E ¥ 05 R EW AT 2 /A i)
AR £ B AR RE B AR R R o TR B4R T
6 3 3 BT 4R ) A9 B G EOR B9 5 % B AR
W BRI AGE RS B DR ES A M
5 J T Y R i 51 i Ko

HMAME > RMIFESNFEZEERELL
R0 30 e i 7y A ) A A% T AR (R

HAR

HMEER > ZFA S MBIRECRIER B Y
B e B E WA s AR ER
F-——HARNA=ZTHHEFERRE BE

BBz FENGEN R ERE I
B % B v 0 Fl R ) 2 B BR AR E R A o

Py o B 3 Bl 5 Fr il i 47
CES il

> —F-—FNLHA-1+=H

@

AUDITOR’S RESPONSIBILITY (Continued)

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence
about the amounts and disclosures in the consolidated financial
statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment,
including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the
consolidated financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In
making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control
relevant to the entity’s preparation of the consolidated financial
statements that give a true and fair view in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the
purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity’s
internal control. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness
of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates made by the Directors, as well as evaluating the overall
presentation of the consolidated financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and
appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion.

OPINION

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements give a true
and fair view of the state of the Group’s affairs as at 30 June 2011,
and of the Group’s profit and cash flows for the year then ended in
accordance with Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards and have
been properly prepared in accordance with the disclosure requirements
of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance.

b@ﬁg'zu{tuckﬂ, T;WMJW

Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu
Certified Public Accountants

Hong Kong, 23 September 2011
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Consolidated Statement of Comprehensive Income

Ao 2 e AR

WE- L ——FANA=Z+HILFEE
For the year ended 30 June 2011

Bt 7t R4
NOTES 2011
BT
HKS$’000 HKS$°000
e Turnover 7 100,096 126,437
A Direct costs (32,995) (50,902)
E ) Gross profit 67,101 75,535
oA i A Other income 8 28,661 22,763
BEWERNTHEZ M Increase in fair value of investment
properties 16 34,176 1,706
fTHECE A Administrative expenses (21,647) (36,865)
il A Finance costs 9 (2,292) (2,316)
I [ 2 1 4 7 Share of loss of a jointly controlled
2 W 184y entity (5,477) (7,230)
W Bt iy v 7 Profit before taxation 10 100,522 53,593
i JE Taxation 12 (24,164) (16,079)
A5 4 BE i Profit for the year 76,358 37,514
Al 2 T i A Other comprehensive income
W 24 & 2 RE Exchange difference on translation
FEHH to presentation currency 75,411 16,171
AR FE A TH IR R AR Total comprehensive income
for the year 151,769 53,685
A i R A Profit for the year attributable to:
EN/NEIE? ZEWN Owners of the Company 74,588 36,521
I ¥ IO HE 2 Non-controlling interest 1,770 993
76,358 37,514
A B A T i A SR Total comprehensive income
JEAL attributable to:
N/NEIE7 =N Owners of the Company 148,553 52,393
I ¥ IO HE 4 Non-controlling interest 3,216 1,292
151,769 53,685
g JC B A 28 A Basic earnings per share
(P - ) (Hong Kong cents) 14 34.0 16.7
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Consolidated Statement of Financial Position

A o A IR LA

WoE—-—FRNA=1TH
At 30 June 2011

R AR “E T4
B 7 ANH=1H NH=ZTH
NOTES 30.6.2011 6.2010
T ;’ﬁé il
HKS$’000 HKS$’000
(KEEF)
(Restated) (Restated)
FEVR B Non-current Assets
Wy - B R e A Property, plant and equipment 15 2,447 2,911 3,568
&2 Investment properties 16 1,645,704 1,535,437 1,517,816
FL[E] ) 4w M i Interest in a jointly controlled
entity 17 65,759 55,457 49,335
S [R] $E il s 7] R K Amount due from a jointly
controlled entity 17 228,154 217,826 215,572
HoAth ME ISR SR Other receivables 20 - 744 8,352
1,942,064 1,812,375 1,794,643
W% e Current Assets
ey Properties held for sale 18 32,736 40,402 67,836
BB R X Loan receivables 19 - = =
B 5 K HABMEWIRZK  Trade and other receivables 20 15,394 17,297 32,076
I 22 I B TR R Amount due from a non-
controlling shareholder 20 920 877 868
AT — E A Bank deposits — pledged 31 60,734 59,618 50,284
SRATHI R LB & Bank balances and cash 20 97,761 88,597 106,464
207,545 206,791 257,528
b IR Current Liabilities
B 5 M HALMEARTERFK  Trade and other payables 21 58,565 53,080 55,402
TR LS Pre-sale deposits received 22 2,257 946 6,478
RA BB A~EZ Amount due to a related
A company 23 - — 9,918
JEAS B IH Tax payable 97,977 81,576 103,544
SRAT R — 2R Bank loans — due within
— AR R one year 24 79,490 285,500 132,500
238,289 421,102 307,842
L) £ Net Current Liabilities (30,744) (214,311) (50,314)
B MM A Total Assets less Current
Liabilities 1,911,320 1,598,064 1,744,329
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Consolidated Statement of Financial Position (Continued)

AR a B IR UL 3K (40)
RoF A=A
At 30 June 2011

g
Wit RA=H
NOTES 30.6.2011 6. 1.7.2009

BT BWTT BWTT
HKS$’000 HKS$’000 HKS$’000
(% H#51)

(Restated) (Restated)

AN B ik i Capital and Reserves
[li&N Share capital 25 219,104 219,104 219,104
Bt Reserves 1,394,998 1,255,209 1,211,580
N/ 2PN Equity attributable to owners
HER of the Company 1,614,102 1,474,313 1,430,684
e BhE 2R Non-controlling interest 31,359 29,082 27,790
HRER: Total Equity 1,645,461 1,503,395 1,458,474
BT IRER Non-current Liabilities
SRATE K — ZEHR Bank loans — due after
—AEAE R one year 24 160,210 = 193,000
IR B T £ Deferred tax liabilities 26 105,649 94,669 92,855
265,859 94,669 285,855
1,911,320 1,598,064 1,744,329

FIEBWEMB 2 HEEMBIRAC R &
—— SN = H R E e R
TFIER > M i A EF A REEE

HH #HH
R Bk A&

The consolidated financial statements on pages 31 to 90 were
approved and authorised for issue by the Board of Directors on 23
September 2011 and are signed on its behalf by:

, *‘Cfgifi\

CHUA Domingo CHAN Wing Kit, Frank
DIRECTOR DIRECTOR

KM S-S —REER ()



Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity
l“ﬂr (] )qIL:E13E1%§§EE§E§§§§§£§7Eiké

BWE-LZ——FANA=Z+HILFEE
For the year ended 30 June 2011

REZZZNFLA-H At 1 July 2009 219,104 426,608 55,018 1,644 219,566 92,451 416,293 1,430,684 27,7190 1,458,474
RAEFEER Profit for the year - - - - - - 36,521 36,521 993 37,514
30 A 2 B Exchange differences arising on
translation - - - - 15,872 - - 15,872 299 16,171
AEERTRASH Total comprehensive income
for the year - - - - 15872 - 36,521 52,393 1,292 53,685
BARBMEELE  Cuhdividends e 13 B B B, B, ) (®764
REZ-ZEAH=1H At 30 June 2010 219,104 426,608 55,018 1,644 235438 92,451 444,050 1474313 29,082 1,503,395
A Profit for the year - - - - - - 74588 74,588 1770 76358
S LA AR Exchange differences arising on
translation - - - - 73,965 - - 73,965 1,446 75411
RERATIALE Total comprehensive income
for the year - - - - 73,965 - 74,588 148,553 3216 151,769
REWE W3 # LR Cash dividends (nofe 13) - - - - - (8,764) (8,764) (8,764)
ENTHRERBRRE Dividend paid to a non-controlling
sharcholder B . . B, B . . . ) ©%)
i S Y R At 30 June 2011 219,104 426,608 55,018 1,64 309403 92,451 509,874 1,614,102 31,359 1,645,461
Mt Notes:
(F) 7 42 ) 2 o Lt o T A TR 2 i 4 T 280 4 BT i 6 2 (a) The special reserve of the Group arose from the difference between the aggregate
Kff Jagg 2 ) E R 2 AR > ey A~ — R A S R amount of the then share capital, share premium, general reserve and retained
B Vi | 2 48 (B B A\ Rk i i S TE BT B AT 22 IR profits of the subsidiaries acquired, and the nominal amount of the Company’s
T (B ] 2 22 R A o shares issued for the acquisition in relation to a previous group reorganisation.
() AEMzZ H ARG T RAER AR NG REFA (b) The other reserve of the Group represents deemed contributions from equity
Az RRE - BEAREANA =S+ A ILEE holders of the Company which arose from the difference between the fair value
A HE A S A AR AE 22 2 SF- i (D B A i i of consideration paid and payable and the net fair value of the identifiable assets,
Jog > 7 BT U 2 R kO A A K ER A liabilities and contingent liabilities acquired through acquisition of the subsidiaries
ZWHATVEEMZ LT EL - during the year ended 30 June 2006.

i3

Share

capital
#H T
HKS$’000

Jehie

Share
premium
#WTL
HEKS$'000

i

Special
reserve
#WTL
HEKS$'000

(note a)

LYALE IN 4

YA
it
Capital
redemption
reserve
#WTL
HKS$'000

T8

Translation
reserve
L
HK$'000

JeAb B
Other

reserve

f##frf

(note b)

e

Retained

profits
e
HKS'000

Attributable to owners of the Company

Total
e
HK$'000

FER
ik

Non-
controlling
interest

L an
HK$'000

Total
b agn
HK$'000
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Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows

AN N =}
WA ERER
WE- L ——FANA=Z+HILFEE
For the year ended 30 June 2011
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OPERATING ACTIVITIES

gk
2011

W T
HKS$’000

L

2010
T r
HKS$’000

Profit before taxation 100,522 53,593
Adjustments for:
Interest income (14,359) (15,125)
Increase in fair value of investment
properties (34,176) (1,706)
Depreciation 623 788
Loss on disposal of property, plant
and equipment 1 5
Impairment loss recognised in respect of
receivables 363 1,022
Reversal of impairment loss in respect of
receivables (1,537) (2,641)
Finance costs 2,292 2,316
Share of loss of a jointly controlled entity 5,477 7,230
Exchange gain (12,194) (2,498)
Operating cash flows before movements
in working capital 47,012 42,984
Decrease in properties held for sale 9,422 27,924
Decrease in trade and other receivables 4,145 24,824
Increase (decrease) in trade and
other payables 2,816 (2,880)
Increase (decrease) in pre-sale deposits received 1,235 (5,556)
Cash generated from operations 64,630 87,296
PRC tax paid (16,315) (38,050)
PRC Land Appreciation Tax refunded 10,830 =
NET CASH FROM OPERATING
ACTIVITIES 59,145 49,246
INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Decrease (increase) in pledged bank deposits 1,765 (8,738)
Purchase of property, plant and equipment 33) (103)
Interest received 903 1,156
Loan receivables repaid 723 603
NET CASH FROM (USED IN)
INVESTING ACTIVITIES 3,358 (7,082)
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Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows (Continued)
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FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Repayment of bank loans
Repayment of amount due to a
related company
Dividends paid
Dividends paid to a non-controlling shareholder
Interest paid
New bank loans raised

R
2011

W T
HKS$’000

BB

2010

T T

HK$°000

NET CASH USED IN FINANCING
ACTIVITIES

NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN CASH
AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT
THE BEGINNING OF THE YEAR

EFFECT OF FOREIGN EXCHANGE
RATE CHANGE

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT
THE END OF THE YEAR,
represented by bank balances and cash

(57,800) (43,500)
- (10,040)
(8,764) (8,764)
(939) -
(2,292) (2,194)
12,000 3,500
(57,795) (60,998)
4,708 (18,834)
88,597 106,464
4,456 967
97,761 88,597
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

GENERAL

The Company was incorporated in Bermuda as an exempted
company with limited liability and its shares are listed on the
Main Board of The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited (the
“Stock Exchange”). The address of the registered office and
principal place of business of the Company are disclosed in the
section headed “Corporate and Investors Information” in the
annual report.

The Company acts as an investment holding company. The
activities of its principal subsidiaries are property investment
and development.

The Company’s functional currency is Renminbi. The
consolidated financial statements are presented in Hong Kong
dollars as the Directors of the Company consider that Hong
Kong dollar is the most appropriate presentation currency in
view of its place of listing.

APPLICATION OF NEW AND REVISED
HONG KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING
STANDARDS (“HKFRSs”)

In the current year, the Group has applied the following new
and revised standards, amendments and interpretations issued
by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants (the
“HKICPA”).
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)
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APPLICATION OF NEW AND REVISED
HONG KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING
STANDARDS (“HKFRSS”) (Continued)

HKFRSs (Amendments)

HKFRSs (Amendments)

HKAS 32 (Amendments)

HKFRS | (Amendments)

HKFRS 1 (Amendments)

HKFRS 2 (Amendments)

HK(IFRIC) - Int 19

HK -Int 5

Amendments to HKAS 1, HKAS 7, HKAS
17, HKAS 36, HKAS 39, HKFRS 5 and
HKEFRS 8 as part of Improvements to
HKFRSs issued in 2009

Amendment of HKAS 27 and HKFRS 3
as part of improvements to HKFRSs
2010

Classification of Rights Issues

Additional Exemptions for First-time
Adopters

Limited Exemption from comparative
HKEFRS 7 Disclosure for First-time
Adopters

Group Cash-settled Share-based Payment
Transactions

Extinguishing Financial Liabilities with
Equity Instruments

Presentation of Financial Statements —
Classification by the Borrower of a
Term Loan that Contains a Repayment
on Demand Clause

Except as described below, the application of the new and
revised HKFRSs in the current year has had no material
effect on the amounts reported in these consolidated financial
statements and/or disclosures set out in these consolidated
financial statements.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)
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APPLICATION OF NEW AND REVISED
HONG KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING
STANDARDS (“HKFRSS”) (Continued)

Hong Kong Interpretation 5 Presentation of Financial
Statements — Classification by the Borrower of a Term Loan

that Contains a Repayment on Demand Clause

Hong Kong Interpretation 5 “Presentation of Financial
Statements — Classification by the Borrower of a Term Loan
that Contains a Repayment on Demand Clause” (“HK — Int
5”) clarifies that term loans that include a clause that gives
the lender the unconditional right to call the loans at any time
(“repayment on demand clause”) should be classified by the
borrower as current liabilities. The Group has applied HK —
Int 5 for the first time in the current year. HK — Int 5 requires
retrospective application.

In order to comply with the requirements set out in HK — Int 5,
the Group has changed its accounting policy on classification
of term loans with a repayment on demand clause. In the past,
the classification of such term loans were determined based
on the agreed scheduled repayment dates set out in the loan
agreements. Under HK — Int 5, term loans with a repayment on
demand clause are classified as current liabilities.

As a result, bank loans that contain a repayment on demand
clause with the aggregate carrying amounts of HK$64,500,000
and HK$82,500,000 have been reclassified from non-current
liabilities to current liabilities as at 30 June 2010 and 1 July
2009 respectively. As at 30 June 2011, there are no bank loans
which are repayable more than one year after the end of the
reporting period but contain a repayment on demand clause.
The application of HK — Int 5 has had no impact on the reported
profit or loss for the current and prior years.

Such term loans have been presented in the earliest time band
in the maturity analysis for financial liabilities that reflects the
remaining contracted maturities (see note 6 for details).

The adoption of the other new and revised HKFRSs has had no

material effect on the consolidated financial statements of the
Group for the current or prior accounting periods.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)
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APPLICATION OF NEW AND REVISED
HONG KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING
STANDARDS (“HKFRSS”) (Continued)

The Group has not early adopted the following new and revised

standards, amendments and interpretations issued by the
HKICPA that have been issued but are not yet effective.

HKFRSs (Amendments)

HKFRS 1 (Amendments)

HKFRS 7 (Amendments)

HKFRS 9

HKFRS 10

HKFRS 11

HKFRS 12

HKFRS 13

HKAS 1 (Amendments)
HKAS 12 (Amendments)

HKAS 19 (as revised
in2011)

HKAS 24 (as revised
in 2009)

HKAS 27 (as revised
in2011)

HKAS 28 (as revised
in 2011)

HK(IFRIC) — Int 14
(Amendments)

Dynamic Holdings Limited Annual Report 2010-2011

Improvements to HKFRSs 2010 except
for the amendments to HKAS 27 and
HKFRS 3'

Severe Hyperinflation and Removal of
Fixed Dates for First-time Adopters’

Disclosures — Transfers of Financial
Assets’

Financial Instruments’

Consolidated Financial Statement®

Joint Arrangements’

Disclosure of Interests in Other Entities’

Fair Value Measurement’

Presentation of Items of Other
Comprehensive Income’

Deferred Tax: Recovery of Underlying

Assets’
Employee Benefits’

Related Party Disclosures’
Separate Financial Statements’
Investments in Associates and

Joint Ventures®

Prepayments of a Minimum Funding
Requirement’



Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)
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APPLICATION OF NEW AND REVISED
HONG KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING
STANDARDS (“HKFRSS”) (Continued)

1 Amendments that are effective for annual periods beginning on or after
1 January 2011

2 Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 July 2011
3 Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 January 2013
4 Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 January 2012
5 Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 January 2011
6 Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 July 2012

HKFRS 11 Joint Arrangements replaces HKAS 31 Interests in
joint ventures. HKFRS 11 deals with how a joint arrangement
of which two or more parties have joint control should be
classified. Under HKFRS 11, there are two types of joint
arrangements: joint ventures and joint operations. The
classification in HKFRS 11 is based on parties’ rights and
obligations under the arrangements. In contrast, under HKAS
31, there are three different types of joint arrangements:
jointly controlled entities, jointly controlled assets and jointly
controlled operations. Joint arrangements that are classified as
jointly controlled entities in accordance with HKAS 31 may be
classified as joint ventures or joint operations as appropriate in
accordance with HKFRS 11.

In addition, joint ventures under HKFRS 11 are required to be
accounted for using the equity method of accounting, whereas
jointly controlled entities under HKAS 31 can be accounted
for using the equity method of accounting or proportionate
accounting. The Group’s jointly controlled entity is currently
accounted for using the equity method of accounting.

The Directors of the Company anticipate that this new standard
will be applied in the Group’s consolidated financial statements
for financial year beginning on 1 July 2013 and are in the
process of assessing the impact.
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APPLICATION OF NEW AND REVISED
HONG KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING
STANDARDS (“HKFRSS”) (Continued)

The amendments to HKAS 12 titled Deferred Tax: Recovery
of Underlying Assets mainly deal with the measurement of
deferred tax for investment properties that are measured using
the fair value model in accordance with HKAS 40 “Investment
Property”. Based on the amendments, for the purposes of
measuring deferred tax liabilities and deferred tax assets for
investment properties measured using the fair value model, the
carrying amounts of the investment properties are presumed to
be recovered through sale, unless the presumption is rebutted
in certain circumstances. If the presumption is not rebutted, the
Directors of the Company anticipate that the application of the
amendments to HKAS 12 may have a significant impact on
deferred taxation recognised for investment properties that are
measured using the fair value model.

The Directors of the Company anticipate that the application
of the other new and revised standards, amendments or
interpretation will have no material impact on the consolidated
financial statements.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The consolidated financial statements have been prepared in
accordance with Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards
issued by the HKICPA. In addition, the consolidated financial
statements include applicable disclosures required by the Rules
Governing the Listing of Securities on The Stock Exchange
of Hong Kong Limited and by the Hong Kong Companies
Ordinance.

The consolidated financial statements have been prepared on
the historical cost basis except for investment properties that are
measured at fair values, as explained in the accounting policies
set out below. Historical cost is generally based on the fair value
of the consideration given in exchange for goods.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

Basis of consolidation

The consolidated financial statements incorporate the financial
statements of the Company and entities controlled by the
Company (its subsidiaries). Control is achieved where the
Company has the power to govern the financial and operating
policies of an entity so as to obtain benefits from its activities.

The results of subsidiaries acquired or disposed of during
the year are included in the consolidated statement of
comprehensive income from the effective date of acquisition
and up to the effective date of disposal, as appropriate.

Where necessary, adjustments are made to the financial
statements of subsidiaries to bring their accounting policies into
line with those used by other members of the Group.

All intra-group transactions, balances, income and expenses are
eliminated in full on consolidation.

Non-controlling interest in a subsidiary is identified separately
from the Group’s equity therein.

Allocation of total comprehensive income to non-controlling
interest

Total comprehensive income and expense of a subsidiary
is attributed to the owners of the Company and to the non-
controlling interest even if this results in the non-controlling
interest having a deficit balance.

Interest in a jointly controlled entity

A joint venture arrangement that involves the establishment
of a separate entity in which venturer has joint control over
the economic activity of the entity is referred to as a jointly
controlled entity.

The results and assets and liabilities of a jointly controlled entity
are incorporated in the consolidated financial statements using
the equity method of accounting. Under the equity method, an
investment in a jointly controlled entity is initially recognised
in the consolidated statement of financial position at cost and
adjusted thereafter to recognise the Group’s share of the profit
or loss and other comprehensive income of the jointly controlled
entity. When the Group’s share of losses of a jointly controlled
entity equals or exceeds its interest in that jointly controlled
entity, the Group discontinues recognising its share of further
losses. Additional losses are recognised only to the extent that
the Group has incurred legal or constructive obligations or made

payments on behalf of that jointly controlled entity.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

Interest in a jointly controlled entity (Continued)

Any excess of the Group’s share of the net fair value of the
identifiable assets, liabilities and contingent liabilities over
the cost of acquisition, after reassessment, is recognised
immediately in profit or loss.

The requirements of HKAS 39 are applied to determine
whether it is necessary to recognise any impairment loss with
respect to the Group’s investment in a jointly controlled entity.
When necessary, the entire carrying amount of the investment
(including goodwill) is tested for impairment in accordance
with HKAS 36 “Impairment of Assets” as a single asset by
comparing its recoverable amount (higher of value in use and
fair value less costs to sell) with its carrying amount. Any
impairment loss recognised forms part of the carrying amount
of the investment. Any reversal of that impairment loss is
recognised in accordance with HKAS 36 to the extent that the
recoverable amount of the investment subsequently increases.

When a group entity transacts with a jointly controlled entity
of the Group, profits or losses resulting from the transactions
with the jointly controlled entity are recognised in the Group’s
consolidated financial statements only to the extent of interests
in the jointly controlled entity that are not related to the Group.

Investment properties

Investment properties are properties held to earn rentals and/or
for capital appreciation.

On initial recognition, investment properties are measured at
cost, including any directly attributable expenditure. Subsequent
to initial recognition, investment properties are measured at
their fair values using the fair value model. Gains or losses
arising from changes in the fair value of investment property are
included in profit or loss for the period in which they arise.

An investment property is derecognised upon disposal or when
the investment property is permanently withdrawn from use and
no future economic benefits are expected from its disposal. Any
gain or loss arising on derecognition of the asset (calculated
as the difference between the net disposal proceeds and the
carrying amount of the asset) is included in the profit or loss in
the period in which the item is derecognised.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

Leasing

Leases are classified as finance leases whenever the terms
of the lease transfer substantially all the risks and rewards
of ownership to the lessee. All other leases are classified as
operating leases.

The Group as lessor

Rental income from operating leases is recognised in profit or
loss on a straight-line basis over the term of the relevant lease.

The Group as lessee

Operating lease payments are recognised as an expense on a
straight-line basis over the lease term. Contingent rentals arising
under operating leases are recognised as an expense in the
period in which they are incurred.

In the event that lease incentives are received to enter into
operating leases, such incentives are recognised as a liability.
The aggregate benefit of incentives is recognised as a reduction
of rental expense on a straight-line basis.

Leasehold land and building

Except for leasehold land and buildings that are classified and
accounted for as investment properties under fair value model,
the Group assesses the classification of a lease including both
land and building elements as a finance or an operating lease
separately based on the assessment as to whether substantially
all the risks and rewards incidental to ownership of each element
have been transferred to the Group unless it is clear that both
elements are operating leases, in which case the entire lease is
classified as an operating lease.

Borrowing costs

Borrowing costs directly attributable to the acquisition,
construction or production of qualifying assets, which are assets
that necessarily take a substantial period of time to get ready
for their intended use or sale, are added to the cost of those
assets until such time as the assets are substantially ready for
their intended use or sale. Investment income earned on the
temporary investment of specific borrowings pending their
expenditure on qualifying assets is deducted from the borrowing
costs eligible for capitalisation.

All other borrowing costs are recognised in profit and loss in the
period in which they are incurred.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

Properties held for sale

Properties held for sale are stated at the lower of cost and
net realisable value. Cost comprises the property interest in
leasehold land and development costs including attributable
borrowing costs capitalised.

Taxation

Income tax expense represents the sum of the tax currently
payable and deferred tax.

The tax currently payable is based on taxable profit for the
year. Taxable profit differs from the profit as reported in the
consolidated statement of comprehensive income because
it excludes items of income or expense that are taxable or
deductible in other years and it further excludes items that are
never taxable or deductible. The Group’s liability for current
tax is calculated using tax rates that have been enacted or
substantively enacted by the end of the reporting period.

Deferred tax is recognised on differences between the
carrying amounts of assets and liabilities in the consolidated
financial statements and the corresponding tax base used in
the computation of taxable profit. Deferred tax liabilities are
generally recognised for all taxable temporary differences.
Deferred tax assets are generally recognised for all deductible
temporary difference to the extent that it is probable that
taxable profits will be available against which those deductible
temporary differences can be utilised. Such assets and liabilities
are not recognised if the temporary difference arises from
goodwill or from the initial recognition (other than in a business
combination) of other assets and liabilities in a transaction that
affects neither the taxable profit nor the accounting profit.

Deferred tax liabilities are recognised for taxable temporary
differences associated with investments in subsidiaries and
a jointly controlled entity, except where the Group is able
to control the reversal of the temporary difference and it is
probable that the temporary difference will not reverse in the
foreseeable future. Deferred tax assets arising from deductible
temporary differences associated with such investments and
interests are only recognised to the extent that it is probable that
there will be sufficient taxable profits against which to utilise
the benefits of the temporary differences and they are expected
to reverse in the foreseeable future.

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed at the
end of the reporting period and reduced to the extent that it is no
longer probable that sufficient taxable profits will be available
to allow all or part of the asset to be recovered.

Dynamic Holdings Limited Annual Report 2010-2011



3.

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)
£ BT JEL I 2 (a0
WE T ——EAA S0

For the year ended 30 June 2011

FEEFHBOR (&)

BLWE (4)

ERLIHE E & AR RN R A
fREE 7 2 BU ] 2 B RS -
PR 48 2 Bl R (RBLIE) T B
A A At H AR A BOR B8 B AR A

EIEBLIHE E KA AR R AL
B S 5 U0 AT B AR A5 R TE A Bk
(e o 1 HL A M R BR T (E 2 B
B4R R o I Bl JE 41 R 1 48 SEE A
At T WA o A1 A SE B JE A B JHL
HH B MG DD BN
3 Tl 7 At 4 T WA B 4 S HE iR P

=7

A

A s

T B 5 A ) 4R IR R 2 S OR OA
B> DLz B 0 e & W LA Ah 2 B (O
W) T 2R 5 TR T RE R (B
FHCBENEITEQBEREZEE)
M5 B ZMEREE AR - 2 &
WML E > AN RHEZ &% IHE
% 52 0 ] R 4% &5 B2 AR R R
B DIAMERHEIZ AT EIIRZ R
WO B % R AP (EE A R
A - T LASN W 2 B S A RHE 2
BWHAATENRA

R 4 59 55 W THL I 5% 7 9 0 e
P 7 2 2 W 54 36 0 78 2 0 1 E L3
PR 8+ T 4 24 (891 R 2 9
5T 2 53 R A0
2 -

2SI ARG M IRET & > A% HE
Sh WS 2 EE KA AR 1R B
AN 2R E AR 2
F B (R W) > i A K B STy
%A B 2 P R ARG o BR R R
T % A B R B o HI R R AR Y
T MRAXGE R ZERRE - B
FE A 2l SR (AN ) 3% A & T
WA TR RR B A 4 (MRS k) Bt o

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

Taxation (Continued)

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured at the tax rates
that are expected to apply in the period in which the liability is
settled or the asset is realised, based on the tax rates (and tax
laws) that have been enacted or substantively enacted by the end
of the reporting period.

The measurement of deferred tax liabilities and assets reflects
the tax consequences that would follow from the manner in
which the Group expects, at the end of the reporting period, to
recover or settle the carrying amount of its assets and liabilities.
Deferred tax is recognised in profit or loss, except when it
relates to items that are recognised in other comprehensive
income or directly in equity, in which case the deferred tax is
also recognised in other comprehensive income or directly in
equity respectively.

Foreign currencies

In preparing the financial statements of each individual group
entity, transactions in currencies other than the functional currency
of that entity (foreign currencies) are recorded in its functional
currency (i.e. the currency of the primary economic environment
in which the entity operates) at the rates of exchanges prevailing
on the dates of the transactions. At the end of the reporting period,
monetary items denominated in foreign currencies are retranslated
at the rates prevailing at that date. Non-monetary items carried
at fair value that are denominated in foreign currencies are
retranslated at the rates prevailing on the date when the fair value
was determined. Non-monetary items that are measured in terms
of historical cost in a foreign currency are not retranslated.

Exchange differences arising on the settlement of monetary
items, and on the retranslation of monetary items, are recognised
in profit or loss in the period in which they arise. Exchange
differences arising on the retranslation of non-monetary items
carried at fair value are included in profit or loss for the period.

For the purposes of presenting the consolidated financial
statements, the assets and liabilities of the Group’s foreign
operations are translated into the presentation currency of
the Group (i.e. Hong Kong dollars) at the rate of exchange
prevailing at the end of the reporting period, and their income
and expenses are translated at the average exchange rates for
the year, unless exchange rates fluctuate significantly during the
period, in which case, the exchange rates prevailing at the dates
of transactions are used. Exchange differences arising, if any,
are recognised in other comprehensive income and accumulated
in equity (the translation reserve).
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

Retirement benefits costs

Payments to defined contribution retirement benefits plans in
Hong Kong and the People’s Republic of China (“PRC”) and
the mandatory provident fund scheme (the “MPF Scheme”)
in Hong Kong are charged as expenses when employees have
rendered service entitling them to the contributions.

Financial instruments

Financial assets and financial liabilities are recognised in the
consolidated statement of financial position when the Group
becomes a party to the contractual provisions of the instrument.

Financial assets and financial liabilities are initially measured at
fair value. Transaction costs that are directly attributable to the
acquisition or issue of financial assets or financial liabilities are
added to or deducted from the fair value of the financial assets
or financial liabilities, as appropriate, on initial recognition.

Financial assets

The Group’s financial assets are loans and receivables. Loans
and receivables are non-derivative financial assets with fixed
or determinable payments that are not quoted in an active
market. Subsequent to initial recognition, loans and receivables
(including amount due from a jointly controlled entity, loan
receivables, trade and other receivables, amount due from a
non-controlling shareholder, bank deposits and bank balances)
are carried at amortised cost using the effective interest method,
less any identified impairment losses (see accounting policy on
impairment of financial assets below).

Effective interest method

The effective interest method is a method of calculating the
amortised cost of a financial asset and of allocating interest
income over the relevant period. The effective interest rate is
the rate that exactly discounts estimated future cash receipts
(including all fees paid or received that form an integral part of
the effective interest rate, transaction costs and other premiums
or discounts) through the expected life of the financial asset, or,
where appropriate, a shorter period to the net carrying amount
on initial recognition.

Interest income is recognised on an effective interest basis.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

Financial instruments (Continued)
Impairment of financial assets

Financial assets are assessed for indicators of impairment at the
end of the reporting period. Financial assets are impaired where
there is objective evidence that, as a result of one or more events
that occurred after the initial recognition of the financial asset,
the estimated future cash flows of the financial assets have been
affected.

Objective evidence of impairment could include:

. significant financial difficulty of the issuer or
counterparty; or

. breach of contract, such as default or delinquency in
interest and principal payments; or

. it becoming probable that the borrower will enter
bankruptcy or financial re-organisation; or

0 the disappearance of an active market for that financial

asset because of financial difficulties.

For certain categories of financial assets, such as loan
receivables and trade receivables, assets that are assessed
not to be impaired individually are subsequently assessed
for impairment on a collective basis. Objective evidence of
impairment for a portfolio of receivables could include the
Group’s past experience of collecting payments, an increase
in the number of delayed payments in the portfolio past the
average credit period, observable changes in national or local
economic conditions that correlate with default on receivables
and a deterioration in value of any collateral assets.

An impairment loss is recognised in profit or loss when there is
objective evidence that the asset is impaired, and is measured
as the difference between the asset’s carrying amount and the
present value of the estimated future cash flows discounted at
the original effective interest rate.

The carrying amount of the financial asset is reduced by the
impairment loss directly for all financial assets with the exception
of loan receivables and trade and other receivables, where the
carrying amounts are reduced through the use of allowance
accounts. Changes in the carrying amounts of the allowance
accounts are recognised in profit or loss. When loan receivables
and trade and other receivables are considered uncollectible,
they are written off against the allowance accounts. Subsequent
recoveries of amounts previously written off are credited to profit
or loss.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

Financial instruments (Continued)

Impairment of financial assets (Continued)

If, in a subsequent period, the amount of impairment loss
decreases and the decrease can be related objectively to an
event occurring after the impairment loss was recognised, the
previously recognised impairment loss is reversed through
profit or loss to the extent that the carrying amount of the asset
at the date the impairment is reversed does not exceed what the
amortised cost would have been had the impairment not been
recognised.

Financial liabilities and equity instruments

Financial liabilities and equity instruments issued by a group
entity are classified according to the substance of the contractual
arrangements entered into and the definitions of a financial
liability and an equity instrument.

An equity instrument is any contract that evidences a residual
interest in the assets of the Group after deducting all of its
liabilities.

Effective interest method

The effective interest method is a method of calculating the
amortised cost of a financial liability and of allocating interest
expense over the relevant period. The effective interest rate is
the rate that exactly discounts estimated future cash payments

through the expected life of the financial liability, or, where
appropriate, a shorter period.

Interest expense is recognised on an effective interest basis.

Financial liabilities

Financial liabilities (including trade and other payables, amount
due to a related company and bank loans) are subsequently
measured at amortised cost, using the effective interest method.

Equity instruments

Equity instruments issued by the Company are recorded at the
proceeds received, net of direct issue costs.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

Financial instruments (Continued)
Derivatives

Derivatives are initially recognised at fair value at the date
a derivative contract is entered into and are subsequently
remeasured to their fair value at the end of the reporting
period. The resulting gain or loss is recognised in profit or
loss immediately. Derivatives embedded in other financial
instruments or other host contracts are treated as separate
derivatives when their risks and characteristics are not closely
related to those of the host contracts and the host contracts are
not measured at fair value with changes in fair value recognised
in profit or loss.

Financial guarantee contracts

A financial guarantee contract is a contract that requires the
issuer to make specified payments to reimburse the holder for a
loss it incurs because a specified debtor fails to make payment
when due in accordance with the original or modified terms
of a debt instrument. A financial guarantee contract issued by
the Group and not designated as at fair value through profit
or loss is recognised initially at its fair value less transaction
costs that are directly attributable to the issue of the financial
guarantee contract. Subsequent to initial recognition, the
Group measures the financial guarantee contract at the higher
of: (i) the amount determined in accordance with HKAS 37
“Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets”;
and (ii) the amount initially recognised less, when appropriate,
cumulative amortisation recognised in accordance with HKAS
18 “Revenue”.

Derecognition

Financial assets are derecognised when the rights to receive
cash flows from the assets expire or, the financial assets are
transferred and the Group has transferred substantially all the
risks and rewards of ownership of the financial assets.

On derecognition of a financial asset in its entirety, the
difference between the asset’s carrying amount and the sum of
the consideration received and receivable and the cumulative
gain or loss that had been recognised in other comprehensive
income and accumulated in equity is recognised in profit or loss.

Financial liabilities are derecognised when the obligation
specified in the relevant contract is discharged, cancelled or
expires. The difference between the carrying amount of the
financial liability derecognised and the consideration paid and
payable is recognised in profit or loss.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

Receivable for vendor’s undertakings

Receivable for vendor’s undertakings includes the rental
guarantee and reimbursements of letting commissions and
property management fees.

The rental guarantee is recognised at fair value upon initial
recognition and subsequently measured at fair value at the end
of each reporting period. Changes in fair value of the rental
guarantee are dealt with in the profit or loss.

Reimbursements of letting commissions and property
management fees are recognised when the right to receive the
reimbursement can be established.

Revenue recognition

Revenue is measured at the fair value of the consideration
received or receivable and represents amounts receivable
for goods sold and services provided in the normal course of
business, net of discounts and sales related taxes.

Sales of properties

Revenue arising from the sale of properties is recognised when
the significant risks and rewards of ownership of the properties
are transferred. This takes place when all of the following
conditions are met:

. the execution of the sale and purchase agreement;

. the properties have been delivered to the purchasers
pursuant to the sale and purchase agreement; and

. the receipt of the deposits pursuant to the sale and
purchase agreement or collectibility of related receivables
is probable.

Deposits and instalments received from purchasers prior to
meeting all the above conditions for revenue recognition are
included in the consolidated statement of financial position
under current liabilities.

Others

Rental income from operating leases is recognised in profit or
loss on a straight-line basis over the term of the relevant lease.

Service income is recognised when services are provided.

Interest income from a financial asset is recognised when it is
probable that the economic benefits will flow to the Group and
the amount of revenue can be measured reliably. Interest income
from a financial asset is accrued on a time basis, by reference
to the principal outstanding and at the effective interest rate
applicable, which is the rate that exactly discounts estimated
future cash receipts through the expected life of the financial
asset to that asset’s net carrying amount on initial recognition.

Dynamic Holdings Limited Annual Report 2010-2011
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

Property, plant and equipment

Property, plant and equipment are stated at cost less subsequent
accumulated depreciation and accumulated impairment losses, if
any.

Depreciation is recognised so as to write off the cost of items of
property, plant and equipment over their estimated useful lives
and after taking into account of their estimated residual value
using the straight-line method. The estimated useful lives and
depreciation method are reviewed at the end of each reporting
period, with the effect of any changes in estimate accounted for
on a prospective basis.

An item of property, plant and equipment is derecognised upon
disposal or when no future economic benefits are expected
to arise from the continued use of the asset. Any gain or loss
arising on the disposal or retirement of an item of property, plant
and equipment is determined as the difference between the sales
proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset and is recognised
in profit or loss.

Impairment on tangible assets

At the end of the reporting period, the Group reviews the
carrying amounts of its tangible assets to determine whether
there is any indication that those assets have suffered an
impairment loss. If any such indication exists, the recoverable
amount of the asset is estimated in order to determine the
extent of the impairment loss, if any. If the recoverable amount
of an asset is estimated to be less than its carrying amount,
the carrying amount of the asset is reduced to its recoverable
amount. An impairment loss is recognised as an expense
immediately.

Where an impairment loss subsequently reverses, the carrying
amount of the asset is increased to the revised estimate of its
recoverable amount, but so that the increased carrying amount
does not exceed the carrying amount that would have been
determined had no impairment loss been recognised for the asset
in prior years. A reversal of an impairment loss is recognised as
income immediately.

Contingent asset
A contingent asset is not recognised until the realisation

of income is virtually certain, then the related asset is not
contingent asset and its recognition is appropriate.

KM SE-SEE—REER (5)
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KEY SOURCES OF ESTIMATION
UNCERTAINTY

The followings are the key assumptions concerning the future,
and other key sources of estimation uncertainty at the end of the
reporting period, that have significant risks of causing material
adjustments to the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities
within the next financial year.

Allowance for doubtful debts

The Group recognises as allowance for doubtful debts based on
an assessment of the recoverability of loan receivables and trade
and other receivables.

Allowances are applied to loan receivables and trade and other
receivables where events or changes in circumstances indicate
that the balances may not be collectible. The identification of
doubtful debts requires the use of judgment and estimates. Where
the actual cash flows relating to loan receivables and trade and
other receivables are different from the previous estimate, such
difference will impact the carrying value of loan receivables,
trade and other receivables and the doubtful debts expense.
As at 30 June 2011, the carrying amounts of loan receivables
and trade and other receivables are nil (net of allowance for
doubtful debts of HK$2,284,000) (2010: nil (net of allowance
for doubtful debts of HK$2,883,000) and HK$15,394,000
(net of allowance for doubtful debts of HK$15,257,000)
(2010: HK$18,041,000 (net of allowance for doubtful debts of
HK$16,248,000) respectively. During the year, allowance for
doubtful debts of HK$723,000 (2010: HK$603,000) has been
reversed for loan receivables respectively, while an allowance
for doubtful debts of HK$363,000 (2010: HK$1,022,000),
HK$814,000 (2010: HK$2,038,000) and HK$1,278,000 (2010:
nil) has been provided, reversed and written-off as uncollectible
for trade and other receivables respectively.

Provision for Land Appreciation Tax and Foreign
Enterprise Income Tax

The provision for Land Appreciation Tax and Foreign Enterprise
Income Tax is based upon the management’s estimate of the
deductibility of the costs incurred for the development and sales
of the subject properties where the actual deductibility relating
to the costs incurred are different from the amount estimate,
such difference will result in an over/under provision in the
carrying amounts of tax payables and taxation charge for the
year.
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CAPITAL RISK MANAGEMENT

The Group manages its capital to ensure that entities in the
Group will be able to continue as a going concern while
maximising the return to shareholders through the optimisation
of the debt and equity balance. The Group’s overall strategy
remains unchanged from prior year.

The capital structure of the Group consists of net debt, which
includes the bank loans as disclosed in note 24, net of cash
and cash equivalents and equity attributable to owners of the
Company, comprising issued share capital and reserves.

The Directors of the Company review the capital structure
periodically. As part of this review, the Directors of the
Company review annual budgets taking into account the
provision of funding. Based on the operating budgets, the
Directors consider the cost of capital and the risks associated
with each class of capital and balance its overall capital structure
through the payment of dividends, new share issues as well as
the issue of new debt or the redemption of existing debt.

FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

a. Categories of financial instruments

gk
2011

T

4 ik

DA 5 A R 2 B
B JE WS A (£ 456 B
R Bl E{H)

kL SR
A 8 I8 A B 2 B0

HK$°000 HKS3$°000

Financial assets
Loans and receivables at
amortised cost (including cash
and cash equivalents) 399,111 382,594

Financial liabilities
Liabilities at amortised cost 253,771 301,415

WM S-S —wEER ()
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FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (Continued)

b.
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Financial risk management objectives and policies

The Group’s major financial instruments include
an amount due from a jointly controlled entity, loan
receivables, trade and other receivables, amount due
from a non-controlling shareholder, bank deposits and
balances, trade and other payables, amount due to a
related company and bank loans. Details of these financial
instruments are disclosed in respective notes.

Management monitors and manages the financial risks
relating to the Group through internal risk assessment
which analyses exposures by degree and magnitude of
risks.

These risks include market risk (including interest rate
risk and currency risk), credit risk and liquidity risk.
Management manages and monitors these exposures to
ensure appropriate measures are implemented on a timely
and effective manner.

There has been no change to the Group’s exposure to
these kinds of risks or the manner in which it manages
and measures the risks from the prior year.

i) Market risk

The Group’s activities expose it primarily to the
financial risks of changes in interest rates and
changes in foreign exchange rate.

Interest rate risk analysis

The Group’s cash flow interest rate risk relates
primarily to its variable-rate bank loans and short-
term bank deposits and balances amounting to
HK$239,700,000 (2010: HK$285,500,000) and
HK$158,495,000 (2010: HK$148,215,000),
respectively. The interest rate risk of bank deposits
is considered insignificant as the bank deposits are
substantially short-term deposits. The variable-rate
bank loans with original maturity instalments range
from one to three years. An increase in interest rates
would increase interest expenses. The Group currently
does not have interest rate hedging policy, however,
management monitors interest rate exposure on
dynamic basis and will consider hedging significant
interest rate exposure should the need arise.
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6. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (Continued)

b. Financial risk management objectives and policies
(Continued)

i)
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Market risk (Continued)
Interest rate sensitivity

The sensitivity analyses below have been
determined based on the exposure to interest rates
for non-derivative instruments, excluding bank
balances, at the end of the reporting period. For
variable-rate bank loans, the analysis is prepared
assuming the amount of liability outstanding at
the end of the reporting period was outstanding
for the whole year. A 100 basis points (2010: 100
basis points) increase or a 25 basis points (2010:
25 basis points) decrease is used as it represents
management’s assessment of the reasonably
possible change in interest rates.

If interest rates had been 100 basis points (2010:
100 basis points) higher or 25 basis points (2010:
25 basis points) lower and all other variables were
held constant, the Group’s post-tax profit for
the year ended 30 June 2011 would decrease by
HK$2,394,000 or increase by HK$598,000 (post-tax
profit of 2010 would decrease by HK$2,839,000
or increase by HK$710,000). This is mainly
attributable to the Group’s net exposure to interest
rates on its variable-rate bank borrowings.

Currency risk

The Group undertakes certain transactions
denominated in foreign currencies, hence exposures
to exchange rate fluctuation arise. The Group
currently does not use any derivative contracts to
hedge against its exposure to currency risk. The
management manages its foreign currency risk
by closely watching the movement of the foreign
currency rate and will consider hedging significant
foreign currency exposure should the need arise.

®
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FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (Continued)

Z -~ LR s H BE R BUR () b. Financial risk management objectives and policies
(Continued)
i) M EE () i)  Market risk (Continued)
B B (A Currency risk (Continued)
KLU EF A BHFE The carrying amount of the Group’s foreign
EREWHAM(EEQRHE currency denominated monetary assets and
17830 R B 22 B monetary liabilities (mainly include bank loans) at
B/(1 the reporting date are as follows:
R4 TR FTAE
2011 2010
BT o W F o
HKS$’000 HK$°000
¥ i Assets
(T ) Hong Kong dollars (“HKS$”) 1,216 5,530
FEa ([R4]) United States dollars (“US$”) 3,026 2,532
B ([ e®F ) Pound Sterling (“GBP”) 217 225
1 1% Liabilities
it HKS 242,528 288,488
xE Us$ 38 -
S I B 8 S T Foreign currency sensitivity analysis
[ A RE 5846 32 2 & P ] e 4 The following table indicates the approximate
By o I 2 A AR 1 Y T A R change in the Group’s profit or loss in response
e $E R A By LR B R to reasonably possible changes in the foreign
A A R A RO T A exchange rates to which the Group has significant
H 3t 5% 4 FE 58, # 2  8 K exposure at the end of the reporting period.
FXAi‘ o

R B 4 M L3S A AN ST
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A AR SR R R LR B LR e B
RS (E— T 1 5%)
BE) o NE(A) EHER
W S EEMERE AR
W 1 5 5% RE 2 Y6k 1] (kD)
Hom( =% —FF: i
(W 20) ) o E s - %
4 F0BE B S ON R W55 5%
(= F— T4 5%) > HI
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The sensitivity analysis includes only outstanding
foreign currency denominated monetary items
and adjusts their translation at the year end for a
5% (2010: 5%) change in foreign currency rates.
A (negative) positive number below indicates a
(decrease) increase in profit (2010: (decrease)
increase in profit) where HKS$, US$ and GBP
strengthens against RMB for 5%. For a 5% (2010:
5%) weakening of HK$, US$ and GBP against the
RMB, there would be an equal and opposite impact
on the profit (2010: profit) for the period.
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FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (Continued)

Financial risk management objectives and policies
(Continued)

i) Market risk (Continued)

Foreign currency sensitivity analysis (Continued)

3 3 P o s B 0 BEAR S B
Effect on post-tax profit or loss

e F R4
2011 2010

T #WT T
HK$’000 HKS$°000
(12,066) (14,151)

150 126

11 11

ii) Credit risk

As at 30 June 2011, the Group’s maximum
exposure to credit risk which will cause a financial
loss to the Group due to failure to discharge an
obligation by the counterparties and financial
guarantees provided by the Group is arising from:

. the carrying amount of the respective
recognised financial assets as stated in the
consolidated statement of financial position;
and

. the amount of contingent liabilities in relation
to financial guarantees issued by the Group
as disclosed in note 27.

In order to minimise the credit risk, the management
of the Group has delegated a team responsible for
determination of credit limits, credit approvals and
other monitoring procedures to ensure that follow-
up action is taken to recover overdue debts. In
addition, the Group reviews the recoverable amount
of each individual debt at the end of each reporting
period to ensure that adequate impairment losses
are made for irrecoverable amounts. In this regard,
the Directors of the Company consider that the
Group’s credit risk is significantly reduced.

WHRMARA T S-S ——REER (9)
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6. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (Continued)

b. Financial risk management objectives and policies
(Continued)

i)
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Credit risk (Continued)

The credit risk on liquid funds is limited because
the counterparties are banks with high credit-ratings
assigned by international credit-rating agencies or
state-owned banks in the PRC.

With respect to the amounts due from a jointly
controlled entity and a non-controlling shareholder
having considered their financial standings, the
Directors of the Company are of the view that the
credit risk is limited.

The Group’s concentration of credit risk by
geographical location is in the PRC. Other than
concentration of credit risk on liquid funds and by
geographical location, the Group does not have any
other significant concentration of credit risk. Trade
receivables consist of a large number of customers,
spread across diverse counterparties.

The Group has provided guarantees to banks in
connection with the customers’ borrowing of
mortgage loans to finance their purchase of the
properties for an amount up to 70% of the purchase
price of the individual property. If a purchaser
defaults on the payment of its mortgage during the
period of guarantee, the bank holding the mortgage
may demand the Group to repay the outstanding
loan and any interest accrued thereon. Under such
circumstances, the Group is able to resell the
repossessed properties. Therefore, management
considers it would recover any loss incurred arising
from the guarantee to the Group.
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6. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (Continued)

b. Financial risk management objectives and policies
(Continued)

iii)
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Liquidity risk

For the year ended 30 June 2011, the Group has net
current liabilities of approximately HK$31,000,000,
which included mainly the bank loans — due within
one year, tax payable and trade and other payables
of approximately HK$80,000,000, HK$98,000,000
and HK$59,000,000 respectively. The Directors
of the Company closely monitor the cash flows of
the Group and, upon maturity of the bank loans,
would arrange renewal, deferral or refinancing,
where necessary, to enable the Group to carry on its
operations in the foreseeable future.

At the end of the reporting period, the available
banking facilities of the Group amounted to
approximately HK$325,000,000, which was
unutilised to the extent of approximately
HK$96,000,000. Taking into account of the
internally generated funds and the available banking
facilities, the management considered that the
Group will be able to meet its financial obligation
when they fall due.

The following tables detail the Group’s remaining
contractual maturity for its non-derivative financial
liabilities. The tables have been drawn up based on
the undiscounted cash flows of financial liabilities
based on the earliest period on which the Group can
be required to pay. The table includes both interest
and principal cash flows. To the extent that interest
flows are floating rate, the undiscounted amount
is derived from the weighted average interest rate
by reference to the Hong Kong Interbank Offered
Rate (the “HIBOR”) of the Group’s variable-
rate financial liabilities at the end of the reporting
period.

O,
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(Continued)

i) I B MR R () iii)  Liquidity risk (Continued)

DL B4 U A o0 AT R AR Specifically, for term loans which contain a
B A ZE A o FL U [ (B R 1 3R repayment on demand clause which can be
R RIS ERATT A exercised at the bank’s sole discretion, the analysis
A7 P 47 f B A5 ] Bl IRf 20K shows the cash outflow based on the earliest period
18 95 i B Y 72 B 3k (B 4o in which the entity can be required to pay, that is
S AT B SR S B if the lenders were to invoke their unconditional
A R 5 E RE R IR ) o il rights to call the loans with immediate effect. The
HARTER M S - 2P maturity analysis for other bank borrowings is
BT 4% ) 7 45 30 i - prepared based on the scheduled repayment dates.
it By B A 7 Liquidity risk tables

WEFH P =4
g BEks MR ZHA
Weighted

average On  Lessthan 13
interest rate demand 1 month months
% #WFL BT EWTX

% HKS’000  HKS$000 HKS'000

S W11

25 R IERIES:  Trade and other payables - - 13,798 105
P& — 7 8F|%* Bank loans - variable rate * 1.67 04,500 285 2,622
BT R A% Financial guarantee contracts - - 86,200 -

it

Bk

=R ~4 ARigsE AAETH
-8 ERE WENL  WEAE WK
Total  Carrying

3 months undiscounted  amount at
tolyear  1-2years  2+years cashflows  30.6.2011
#WTr  #EWTL WL T ElTR
HKS'000  HKS'000  HKS'000  HKS’000  HK$'000

168 - S TR/ B T
1555 2039 568 4894 230700
- - 86200 -

04,500 100,283 m

15,693 20,394 145,618 349,215 18,1

mEry bit =%

e BERS B ZWA
Weighted Carrying
average On  Lessthan -3 3months undiscounted  amount at

inferest rate demand I month to | year y jears  cash flows
#ETT  BETT T T
HKS'000  HKS'000 HKS'000
R 2010
85 REMBEREST  Trade and other payables = = 14927 660 38 = = 15915 15915
SITE S~ ERI%* Bank loans - variable rate * 0.97 82,500 146 16933 187,637 - - 287216 285,500
HHERAH Financial guarantee contracts - = 123484 - = = = 123484 -
82,500 138,557 17,593 187,965 - - 426,615 301415
% A B Y s B S K S * For the Group’s interest bearing borrowings, weighted

TRE ST 2 RS AR 3R I HE T2
1 ] 2E 37 B _£0.61% % 1.8%
(B4 A ZEFESME
0.61%%0.8%) °

@ Dynamic Holdings Limited Annual Report 2010-2011

average interest rate represents the weighted average of
HIBOR plus 0.61% to 1.8% (2010: HIBOR plus 0.61% to
0.8%).
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6.

FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (Continued)

b. Financial risk management objectives and policies
(Continued)

iii)

Liquidity risk (Continued)

The amounts included above for financial guarantee
contracts are the maximum amounts the Group
could be required to settle under the arrangement
for the full guaranteed amount if that amount is
claimed by the counterparty to the guarantee.
Based on expectations at the end of the reporting
period, the Group considers that it is more likely
than not that no amount will be payable under the
arrangement. However, this estimate is subject
to change depending on the probability of the
counterparty claiming under the guarantee which
is a function of the likelihood that the financial
receivables held by the counterparty which are
guaranteed suffer credit losses.

The amounts included above for variable interest
rate instruments are subject to change if changes in
variable interest rates differ to those estimates of
interest rates determined at the end of the reporting
period.

The table below summarises the maturity analysis
of term loans with a repayment on demand clause
based on agreed scheduled repayments set out in
the loan agreements. The amounts include interest
payments computed using contractual rates. As a
result, these amounts were greater than the amounts
disclosed in the “on demand” time band in the
maturity analysis contained in the table above.
Taking into account the Group’s financial position,
the Directors do not consider that it is probable
that the bank will exercise its discretion to demand
immediate repayment. The Directors believe that
such term loans will be repaid in accordance with
the scheduled repayment dates set out in the loan
agreement.

ST — RAUR A0 S R 2 45 4K BRI B ok 9 S 0 £k

Maturity Analysis — Term loans subject to a repayment
on demand clause based on scheduled repayments

=0 )i} —4 RMBE
Pi—MA  —E=@A B4 BhAE GRAEK M

Total
Less than 1-3 3 months 1-5 un-discounted Carrying
1 month months to 1 year years cash flows amount
#re  #WTr  #WTx #WTx #WTx #EWTx
HKS$’000 HKS$°000 HKS$’000 HKS$’000 HKS$’000 HKS$’000
REF—=—HANZ+H Asat30 June 2011 4 04,544 - - 64,586 64,500
REF—FHERA=1H  Asat30June 2010 7 4,646 14,076 64,615 83,409 82,500

EEMA AT 2R -RB TR AR

®)
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6. TETLH (#) FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (Continued)
W ATE c.  Fair value

BRVEE R BRAEZ AT ER The fair values of financial assets and financial liabilities
P53 9 R 4 2 A8 A% AR I 2 A B are determined in accordance with generally accepted
BHaEmEnEe - pricing models based on discounted cash flow.
ARANEEFRBE > NG MR The Directors of the Company consider that the carrying
TE A 3% O 38 AR A iE 2 & A amounts of financial assets and financial liabilities
JEE J% 4 Tl B fi B HL M E N T (E A recorded at amortised cost in the consolidated financial
# o statements approximate their corresponding fair values.

7. BRERSBER TURNOVER AND SEGMENT INFORMATION

T o BB IR KA R B A B
AN R ERG (M EREEREE)
T 5 B9 BB i W S 1] W) 36
S 1 B W) SE P AE M

Wy SEAE B J AL A A B A W SR R
g  AEENYEBREHGEEM
?EQBC:IER&L@:E‘J%"@ i 5 &
fEHL o M) 38 89 45 0 JAL A A 45 R
s -

AT 43 T A S [ K 1 A o T A e
QUSR5 [ AXH 7P M e B BE
L

(W) 2 30802 B 38 &%

Information reported to the Board of Directors of the Company,
being the chief operating decision maker, for the purpose of
resource allocation and assessment of performance focused on
the location of the properties for property rental and property
sales.

The property rental segment includes property leasing operation
in the PRC. The Group’s investment properties portfolio, which
mainly consists of offices, shopping mall and carparks, are
located in Beijing and Shanghai. The property sales segment
includes sales of the Group’s trading properties in Beijing.

These divisions are the basis on which the Group reports its
segment information under HKFRS 8 “Operating Segments .

(a) Segment revenues and results

A AE [ A A AR B 2 0 A M SE AR R The following is an analysis of the Group’s revenue and
AR R BT results by reportable and operating segment for the year:
LBV VB
Property rental Property sales
X L 9 R
Beijing Shanghai Beijing Consolidated
FE Z%-—F “F-FF 2% “F-TF Z%-f
2010 2011 : 2011 2010 2011
BT T ENTT EWTL ENTT #FTx
HE$000  HKS000  HKS000  HKS'000  HKS'000  HKS'000  HKS'000  HKS$'000
VLN SEGMENT REVENUE
BN TURNOVER
HiHE External sales 25,634 24275 46,080 48173 28382 53,989 100,09 126437
Ve Ed SEGMENT RESULT 41,578 24809 40278 30397 19,197 14817 101,053 80,023
APEHAMICA  Unallocated other income 26,714 16,786
AMRARAZH  Unallocated corporate expenses (19476 (33670)
A A Finance costs 229 (2316)
SR AT Share of loss of 2 jointly
b Vs controlled ety (5477) (7230)

Profit before taxation 100,522 53,593

@ Dynamic Holdings Limited Annual Report 2010-2011
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BREB B BER )

(W) 2y it B S &t (A7

K oy B2 @ wt BOR SR I 5E 5
3 i 2l A4 [ B 8wk BOR AR
o3 36 AR A% o JHOP R R 2 i
A BB At A& 2 i 4] > TSI 48 i
HRAT BB A - SRAT AR A

e [/ 8 ] 22 /) ROGER 2 AR FLEL IR
A Pl B A % 3 [A] 42 il 8 7] 2
R - BT — JH Y BB IR
VEREESTIUE & - S
#H -

) oy BURE A B £

TURNOVER AND SEGMENT INFORMATION
(Continued)

(a)

(b)

Segment revenues and results (Continued)

The accounting policies of the operating segments are
the same as the Group’s accounting policies described
in note 3. Segment result represents the profit earned or
loss incurred from each segment without the allocation
of central administration costs, bank interest income,
imputed interest income on amount due from a jointly
controlled entity, finance costs and share of result of a
jointly controlled entity. This is the measure reported to
the Board for the purposes of resources allocation and
performance assessment.

Segment assets and liabilities

ES T

Property rental

7

Beijing

. S
2011
T
HK$000
i ASSETS
NEEE Segment asses 598,962
R ZEH A A HER  nterest in a jointly controlled entity
SRR PR A E R Amount due from a jointly
controlled entity
FAEAAEE  Unallocated corporate assets
BREREAH Consolidated total assets
fifi LIABILITIES
AR Segment liabilites 5852
FAEAAELE  Unallocated corporate liabilities
HEERME  Consolidated total linbilies

Ty B R TR 0 SR > MR B I
T B

= BRICRE S A A R~ IEIE
P A R KK RATAE K
SATHG B S Bl DA S oAb

F RS - BAEETI I
HIEENR s K
- BRX A BB R 2K

T~ BEABUIE - SRAT AR
1R AE B TH B AR e HoAth 2w &
R4k > AT o B 2y A

BB

2010
ERFT
HKS$ 000

546,348

5513

EEMA AT 2R -RB TR AR

B
Property sales
E7:3 i
Consolldated
g =
2011
] #H T
HKS$’000 HK$000  HKS$000 HK$'000  HKS$’000 HKS$'000
1,058350 1,000,623 38,658 49897 1695970 1596868
65,759 55457
28,154 217326
159,726 149015
2,149,609 2,019,166
26,126 22,709 18929 16,702 50907 44924
453,241 470347

504,148 515771

For the purposes of monitoring segment performances
and allocating resources between segments:

- all assets are allocated to operating segments other
than interest in a jointly controlled entity, amount
due from a jointly controlled entity, bank deposits,
bank balances and cash and other corporate assets;
and

- all liabilities are allocated to operating segments
other than amount due to a related company, tax
payable, bank loans, deferred tax liabilities and
other corporate liabilities.

®
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7. BRERSBER ) 7. TURNOVER AND SEGMENT INFORMATION
(Continued)
(W) b 2rEER (¢) Other segment information
BTN WhkEE
Property rental Property sales
% L % g b Tl
Beijing Shanghai Beijing Segment Total
"R "% Zg-—f “T-TF %% “T-TF ZZ-—% “T-Tf
2011 2010 2011 2010 2011 2010 2011 2010
#WFL  EHTT BWFL EETC BT EETC #EWTL ENTT
HKS$’000 HKS$'000  HKS$'000 HKS$000 HEKS$000 HKS$'000  HKS$’000 HKS$000
WHEESEME  Amounts included in the measure
WAISAM AR of segment profit or segment
REfze8 assets and liabilities
BAL Capital expenditures - = - = 2 81 20 81
& Depreciation - = - - 439 3 439 “3
FRMERAN  Tmpaiment loss recognised (reversed) in
WEERRER respect of receivables, net
(M) 46 166 288 (830) (1,508) (955) (1,174) (1,619)
fEMENTEZ  Tnerease (decrease) in fair value of
s (5 0) investment propertics 25,368 11259 8,308 (9553) - - 34,176 1,706
(T) eIk % %5 (d) Geographical information
AREERKAHIEF N RIS L All of the Group’s turnover from external customers are

IR H B (B HBRAN) -

G A iR 2 A B B
PR T (AN T

I (Fr s R AM)

PN S S RS - N
Al T H R GEBE S B () -
() H R A 4 TR B — K 5 AR (®
A5 B HE AR 10% 11 2 3R > D
FHEEF o

O,

Dynamic Holdings Limited Annual Report 2010-2011

PRC (other than Hong Kong)

located in the PRC (other than Hong Kong).

The following is an analysis of the carrying amount of
non-current assets analysed by the geographical area in
which the assets are located:

Gt ) e e M i A
Carrying amount of
non-current assets
2010
W or
HKS$°000

e
2011
0T
HKS$’000

1,648,038 1,538,071

The Group’s non-current assets above exclude financial
instruments and deferred tax assets, if any.

The Group does not have major customers as no single
customer contributes more than 10% of the Group’s
turnover.
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8. MHAbWA 8. OTHER INCOME
R4 TR
2011 2010
BT B F T
HKS$’000 HKS$°000
HAth g AELF5 Included in other income are:
AT IS A Bank interest income 903 1,156
LR Qe TR | : Exchange gain, net 12,542 2,831
B R 2 IO 25 Gain in receivable for vendor’s
undertakings - 1,349
HAth WEE&C R Imputed interest income on
ZARFHALE A other receivables 245 1,176
K [7] 7 il 23 7] KK Imputed interest income on amount due
ZARF AR I A from a jointly controlled entity 13,211 12,793
9. M MA 9. FINANCE COSTS
R 4R R R4
2011 ~ 2010
BT o o
HKS$°000 HK$°000
JRUIA T4 TR 76 R Interest on bank borrowings
ZARAT AR R wholly repayable within five years 2,292 2,194
R —[H iﬁ B W 2 R BH Imputed interest expense on amount due
ZARFHFLE S to a related company - 122
2,292 2,316
10. B BE i 6 A 10. PROFIT BEFORE TAXATION
TR —4p R4
C 2011 2010
BT W or
HKS$’000 HK$’000
e B HilT v A 2 1 ER T 3 Profit before taxation has been
K arrived at after charging:
JRE i B 3 P 438 [ 2 el AE Impairment reversal in respect
I HE of receivables, net (1,174) (1,619)
1% BRI P 4 Auditor’s remuneration 1,295 1,141
Irgg N Depreciation 623 788
WEYZE - A K5 Loss on disposal of property,
plant and equipment 1 5
W R R B e &2 Operating lease rentals in respect
mEHEHE ) of office premises and staff quarters 1,828 1,574
B LA (B 25K Staff costs (including Directors’
11 (F) T8 2 36 F I 4:) remuneration shown in note 11(a)) 10,486 9,270
I [a] 42 il 2 w) 2 o R BT A Share of PRC income tax of a jointly
BLIE 7 (2 A& 75 Sk (7] controlled entity (included in share
P A R 2 A of loss of a jointly controlled entity) 1,333 287
a2 s A and after crediting:
L Wi o i 4 7 AL B A Net operating lease rentals received and
i % receivable
BEY A& Gross rents from investment properties 73,382 73,865
W G E A Less: Direct expenses from
HETWH investment properties (21,751) (19,279)
51,631 54,586

KM S-S —REER (9)
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11. 3 K E B4 11. DIRECTORS’ AND EMPLOYEES’
EMOLUMENTS
(W) EHH4 (a) Directors’ emoluments
Rk —FFF
2011 2010
BT BWT T
HKS$’000 HK$’000
EFE A Directors’ fees
HATE S Executive 840 920
B AT E Independent Non-executive 340 300
At 4 Other emoluments
(BATES) - (Executive Directors):
S 4 B Ho At A A Salaries and other benefits 1,460 1,399
AR AR A F B A R Contributions to retirement
benefits scheme 48 45
2,688 2,664
EfEEMNT T2 (ZF—F The emoluments paid or payable to each of the eleven
oo ) ER A M AW (2010: twelve) Directors were as follows:
T

e
2011

FERk BARHA

A H A wl 3%

Contributions

Salaries  to retirement

and other benefits

Fees benefits scheme Total
wY T BY T wY T BY T
HKS$’000 HKS$’000 HKS$’000 HKS$’000

BRAW Mr. CHUA Domingo 120 - - 120
Bk A+ Dr. CHAN Wing Kit, Frank 100 - - 100
B A S Mr. TAN Harry Chua 100 - - 100
Bk ek Mr. TAN Lucio Jr. Khao 100 - - 100
Rk A Mr. CHEUNG Chi Ming 100 360 - 460
OE B Mr. PASCUAL Ramon Sy 100 - - 100
TR Mr. CHONG Kim Chan, Kenneth 120 - - 120
SY Robin &/ Mr. SY Robin 100 - - 100
it 0B S Mr. CHIU Siu Hung, Allan 120 - - 120
o it Mr. WONG Sai Tat 100 1,100 48 1,248
EME A () Mr. FOK Kam Chu, John (note) 120 - - 120
1,180 1,460 48 2,688

Mak - B RARN F—FHFILH—H Note: Mr. FOK Kam Chu, John was appointed as Independent Non-

WETAT S ML IEPUATHF - executive Director on 1 September 2010.

Dynamic Holdings Limited Annual Report 2010-2011
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11. EHERBEMWE ) 11. DIRECTORS’ AND EMPLOYEES’
EMOLUMENTS (Continued)

(W) EHEWE (4) (a) Directors’ emoluments (Continued)

e
2010

FER  BICER

ST T

Contributions

Salaries  to retirement

and other benefits

Fees benefits scheme Total

BHT T BT T BT T BT T

HKS$°000 HKS$'000 HKS$'000 HKS$°000

BR St Mr. CHUA Domingo 120 = = 120

KA 1 Dr. CHAN Wing Kit, Frank 100 = = 100

KR S5 A (B ) Mr. TAN Harry Chua (note) 120 = = 120

BRK 2R SE A (M 7E) Mr. TANENGLIAN

Mariano Chua (note) 20 - - 20

BRIR 2 e M. TAN Lucio Jr. Khao 100 = = 100

RS WA Mr. CHEUNG Chi Ming 100 360 = 460

HIENEEE Mr. PASCUAL Ramon Sy 120 = = 120

HERIE A Mr. CHONG Kim Chan, Kenneth 120 - - 120

SY Robin J¢/E Mr. SY Robin 100 - - 100
SALAZAR Lourdes Ms. SALAZAR Lourdes

Apostol % 1 (fff i) Apostol (note) 80 = = 80

it D ¥ e M. CHIU Siu Hung, Allan 120 = = 120

HtE L Mr. WONG Sai Tat 120 1,039 45 1,204

1,220 1,399 45 2,604

WA 4 AT T AL - No emoluments were paid to other Directors.

Mtat - BOKIRSEAE R ZFEEIVEILA =+ Note: Mr. TAN Harry Chua was appointed as Director on 25 September
HOHMETAT B E S B4R e A 2009, while Mr. TANENGLIAN Mariano Chua retired as Director
ZERENFETA=ZTHBEERER and Ms. SALAZAR Lourdes Apostol resigned as Independent
SALAZAR Lourdes Apostol 2 + it — % Non-executive Director on 30 October 2009 and 1 June 2010
—ZAENH — H BRI IE AT respectively.

N

KM S-S —REER (0)
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11. EFEBEEME &) 11. DIRECTORS’ AND EMPLOYEES’
EMOLUMENTS (Continued)

(2) e B4 (b) Employees’ emoluments
R EEHEMAL@AHE—2E The five highest paid individuals included one Director
B(ZE—FHF: —fEH)  H (2010: one Director), details of whose emoluments are set
P 4 5 I R B ST REES 11 () out in note 11(a) above. The emoluments of the remaining
HN o g TN L (ZF & four (2010: four) individuals are as follows:

oA ANL) ZMEWT

R 4R R4
2011 2010
W% T o T r
HKS$’000 HKS$°000
3 4 B HoAth 48 A Salaries and other benefits 2,595 2,461
AR AR A 51 H R Retirement benefits scheme
contributions 125 119
2,720 2,580
B2 8 AN 2 5 B AR A Each individual’s emoluments are less than HK$1,000,000
/0 i #5 151,000,000 G © for both years.
12. BiH 12. TAXATION
TR —4p
2011
BT
HKS$’000 HK$’000
BT S AL 4G The tax charge comprises:
B IR o (B T 15 B Current tax in the PRC
(FF HE R Ah) (other than Hong Kong)
A AE R Current year 7,900 9,227
AR A R e Underprovision in prior years 1,268 =
9,168 9,227
R[] b 3 (E B PRC Land Appreciation Tax
([ 33 )) (“LAT”) 8,806 6,016
IR TR TE B 1R (M 71 %5267H)  Deferred tax liabilities (note 26)
AR S Current year charge 6,190 836
24,164 16,079

@ Dynamic Holdings Limited Annual Report 2010-2011
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12. BLYE (41
TR B A AR ([REAR
W) oA SR AS BL IR E R ) o AR 4E
BB E AR B Rl R NE
— H—H#£25%
Ay A TE A B 0% Ja R 4B S AL Y
25 T Wt g 2N 7 ) TR AN B £ 5% 55 N Rl AR
o R R B AR Al A > R R IR A K
FE WA 1Y 10% 2 25% ©
b B AR AT B B RSk
e KR 0 T o 0 R 2 A A RE o i
B )Y He R B R DL IS (%8 % =8 T
FF ATk BA S AR 1 W B o
W SR TE B R I A B 2R 26 E A ©
BRI e B B N4 —
H— H L > 55 UK o B A 3 A e B
5 ] R ZH 8528 5% 22 10% [ 78 0 B o it
SO 0 £ A5 B o Bt b R E AR 1
fife PR 26 B O S5 B A B AR TH N BT B
SIE Bl TE Ay H6705,000 00 (K — FAE
H#361,00098) ©
A AR BE TR B JE S ] B AR A A T R S
X 2 BRI A B R AR

WL 1 (B £8)
RS

HESIEE RS
tH 2B
st SRR A 13
Lz BBLE
it BB A B
RAZBEZE
ABHED BB E R
IRERR
KREHAABRN#
IRERE
DR BA L A
B UK
A
RN ) B
ik bali) VNG
%
HHEER R
At

AR ERE

Profit (loss) before taxation
Application tax rate
Tax at the domestic income tax rate

Tax effect of expenses not deductible
for tax purpose

Tax effect of income not taxable
for tax purpose

Tax effect of tax losses not recognised

Tax effect of shate of loss of a
jointly controlled entity
Underprovision in prior years
Utilisation of deductible temporary
difference previously not recognised
Effect of different tax rate for subsidiaries
subject to withholding tax

Effect of LAT
Others

Tax charge for the year

oy

S s MR TR 5 (42

WE_F——FANN =T HILEE
For the year ended 30 June 2011

12. TAXATION (Continued)

Under the Law of the People’s Republic of China on Enterprise
Income Tax (the “EIT Law”) and Implementation Regulation
of the EIT Law, the tax rate of the Group’s PRC subsidiaries is

25% from 1 January 2008 onwards.

Certain subsidiaries of the Company incorporated in Hong Kong
and the BVI are subject to withholding tax ranging from 10%
to 25% on their taxable rental income, management fee income

and interest income in the PRC.

The provision for LAT is estimated according to the
requirements set forth in the relevant PRC tax laws and
regulations. LAT has been provided at ranges of progressive
rates of the appreciation value, with certain allowable

deductions.

Details of the deferred tax liabilities are set out in note 26.

The EIT Law also requires withholding tax upon distribution of
profits earned by the PRC entities since 1 January 2008 at 5%
to 10%. At the end of the reporting period, deferred taxation of
HK$705,000 (2010: HK$361,000) has been provided for in the
consolidated financial statements in respect of the temporary
differences attributable to such profits.

The tax charge for the year can be reconciled to the profit
before taxation per the consolidated statement of comprehensive

income as follows:

A S ak
Hong Kong Elsewhere in the PR Total
g RFE SRk CRRE gk -
2011 2011 2011
#W T #W T #W T
HK$'000 HE$'000 HEKS'000
(10,509 (10,533) 111,031 64,126 100,522 3,593
165% 16.5% 25% 25%
(1,734) (1,738) 27,758 16,032 26,024 14294
195 70 587 5338 782 5408
(296) 82) (3,501) (4,005) 3,797) (4,087)
1,786 1,737 - - 1,786 1,737
- - 1,369 1,807 1,369 1307
- - 1,08 - 1,268 -
- - (1,351) (1,308) (1,351) (1,308)
- - (7,624) (3.998) (7,624) (3.998)
- - 8,806 6,016 8,800 6,016
49 13 (3,148 (3.803) (3,099) (3,790)
- - 24,164 16,079 24,164 16079

EEMA AT 2R -RB TR AR

D,
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13.

14.

@

JBe B,

FRBE _Z—FF
ANA=Z1HILFEECIRE
AR B B A i s 2.1l
(ZFFIUAE 2 l)

HFRBE - ——4F
ANA=Z1THIEFEEEIRE
o 30 B B A A 2.1
(=T —F4 : fH21l)

FEEOHEHERE F——EXNH=ZT
H 1E 47 B AR 0 B 8 v a1l - At
5 154,382,000 7T - M ZE 1R A SRR A RO
ERE L -

i JBe 2 A 74 F

A A A N REAL R AR R T
R R AR AF B 2 AR A F A N RE A
F| 5 74,588,000 G ( & — FAE ¢ i
#36,521,000 7C ) K A A AE A E B AT
8 B219,103,681 B (. F — F 4
219,103,681 1) 7% -

ER YIS RINES S SN
8 4 B ¥4 4 2 50 g i 4 v 2 )

13.

(2009: 2 Hong Kong cents) per share

(2010: 2 Hong Kong cents) per share

14.

DIVIDENDS

===
2011 10
BT T

HK$°000

W T
HKS$’000

Final dividend paid in respect
of year ended 30 June 2010 of
2 Hong Kong cents

Interim dividend paid in respect
of year ended 30 June 2011 of
2 Hong Kong cents

4,382 4,382
4,382 4,382
8,764 8,764

The final dividend in respect of 2 Hong Kong cents per share
totalling HK$4,382,000 for the year ended 30 June 2011 has
been proposed by the Directors and is subject to approval by the
shareholders in the annual general meeting.

BASIC EARNINGS PER SHARE

The calculation of basic earnings per share attributable to
owners of the Company is based on profit attributable to owners
of the Company of HK$74,588,000 (2010: HK$36,521,000)
for the year and on 219,103,681 (2010: 219,103,681) ordinary
shares in issue throughout the year.

No diluted earnings per share is presented as there is no
potential ordinary shares outstanding during both years.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)
£ BT IEL I 2 (a0

WE BN = [

For the year ended 30 June 2011

15. Y3 - BRAS Bkt 15. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

B -
U R b
Office
Motor equipment
vehicles and others Total
Vo o T BT T BT T
HKS$°000 HK$’000 HK$’000
BAR COST
W_EFNHELH—H At 1 July 2009 5,235 5,990 11,225
S Exchange realignment 54 57 111
NE Additions = 103 103
e Disposals = (27) (27)
WoFE—FENA=+TH  At30June 2010 5,289 6,123 11,412
Si AR R Exchange realignment 256 273 529
B Additions = 33 33
BilEaE] Written off - (36) (36)
MZ——4EANH=+H  At30 June 2011 5,545 6,393 11,938
YieE DEPRECIATION
AR AFEH—H At 1 July 2009 3,660 3,997 7,657
S AR R Exchange realignment 42 36 78
AR e A Provided for the year 596 192 788
A L 5 T A Eliminated on disposals = (22) (22)
W oFE—-FFEANH=1TH At 30 June 2010 4,298 4,203 8,501
PRk Exchange realignment 222 180 402
IRAE i HE A Provided for the year 454 169 623
Sk Tk U Eliminated on written off = (35) (35)
R ——4EANA=TH  At30 June 2011 4,974 4,517 9,491
Y i 4L CARRYING AMOUNTS
R_F——4ENH=1TH  At30June2011 571 1,876 2,447
HF—FFH=1TH  At30June 2010 991 1,920 2,911
N_EENHELHA—H At 1 July 2009 1,575 1,993 3,568

bl My 3 - B KR B R T S AR

R E depreciated at the following rates per annum:

The above items of property, plant and equipment are

15% to 20%
10% to 33.3%

L 15% — 20% Motor vehicles

e ~ Bl X H A 10% — 33.3%

Plant and machinery, equipment and others

WHRMARA T S-S —REER (D)



Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)
G BA T MR TE B 5 (49

WRH

WEF——FEARAZ A ILEE

For the

16.

year ended 30 June 2011

B %

INVESTMENT PROPERTIES

A ¥
REEE IR CH— B
S
ST

W_F—FHEANA=1TH
o i
NS IER D

HREF—-—4EANA=ZTH

W oFE—— R F—FIENA =T
H> REFEBREDEZ A THETTBE
B A S5 [ Sl 4 BE A M ST S B G
At (B R 565 — K1 94 ik (B M 2
MR R R a% BT 2 G EBH -
B — R P kA S A (B S B 3 R R A RR
NEBEHEBNEME S RE > HEY
Z WM LB U EL G EEEE -
G T[S /NS A I L TN 3 el R
BH L 534,176,000 70 ( . — F4E ¢ R
1,706,000 7C) EL 3 AIHZE A - T A&
P 2 B A7 A o ) ST S S R AL o

A AR W BT AT L SRR E B A0 B A T
HRH < i i B AR I 2 S E W E TR
A 4F B 3 DL PR T IS -

FAIR VALUE

At 1 July 2009 1,517,816
Exchange realignment 15,915
Increase in fair value 1,706
At 30 June 2010 1,535,437
Exchange realignment 76,091
Increase in fair value 34,176
At 30 June 2011 1,645,704

The fair value of the Group’s investment properties as at 30 June
2011 and 2010 has been arrived at on the basis of valuations
carried out on that date by Savills Valuation and Professional
Services Limited, an independent firm of qualified professional
valuers not connected with the Group. Savills Valuation and
Professional Services Limited is a member of the Hong Kong
Institute of Surveyors. The valuation was arrived at by reference
to market evidence of transaction prices for similar properties.
The revaluation gave rise to a net gain arising from increase in
fair value of HK$34,176,000 (2010: HK$1,706,000) which has
been credited to profit or loss. All the investment properties are
situated in the PRC under medium-term lease.

The investment properties of the Group held under operating
leases to earn rentals or for capital appreciation purposes are
measured using the fair value model for both years.

Dynamic Holdings Limited Annual Report 2010-2011



Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

oy i B g 3% T

WEMA - I LT (Bf7£) Cost of investment, unlisted (note) 84,522

R BB AR TELIR R (4)
BE-F——FANA=Z+THIEEE
For the year ended 30 June 2011

17. INTEREST IN A JOINTLY CONTROLLED

ENTITY/AMOUNT DUE FROM A JOINTLY

Wi 1% 15 38 % it i 19 4348 Share of post-acquisition loss

and reserves

S [7] 1 2 A KK

controlled entity

B RE RS Y A

receivable

FE[7] 2 4 2 0 K A R B 2R
HEMRMMMWEEH KT ZMA
BAEE - KA F6%( T —F
4 6%) B BR R B P B AR A o
HE_F——FNA=ZTHILFEE
IR B A I 2 R R AR S s
7,370,0007C ( —F—F4F : #%7,370,000
JC) °

i

AR R R AR B Ry £ R A TR I3
A A PR (T Y3 1) i e HE HE i o 4R
B Rk B o PRI AR B R = R R LA R
7o i R B A ) R E B (TR ZE R
&) R = FFNELH = H A B R
B MR T (T RN ) -

e 2 SR TS

MW =TT/ ER Y KR (F) R—Juus
A T BRTOL 2 R W R (3 A AR R
I 1B HE 18 22 80%) (1 B S o |) 7y & 1A 40
() H A H B JR) i o TE 23 v 4 A 5T ) 4 A
TR SO (L Hp A 4R A 1 IR RE 4 %580% ) (4L
B TR CME L) o RS A Ak TR SO R A R
K () YN #2255 & A 5 G & A R 21,000,000
J6 > HA AL E Kb & EBAES A E AR
10,290,000 7T &% A [ #10,710,000 7C > ifif 45 45 ] J #
05 B B A 43 I Rr A YIEE 2 i HE RE 45 49% S 51% o

Amount due from a jointly

Less: Allowance for interest

CONTROLLED ENTITY
R4
AH=1H
30.6.2011 30.6.2010 1.7.2009
T T T T W T
HK$°000 HKS$°000 HK$°000
69,984 56,875
(18,763) (14,527) (7,540)
65,759 55,457 49,335
235,524 225,196 222,942
(7,370) (7,370) (7,370)
228,154 217,826 215,572

The amount due from a jointly controlled entity is unsecured
and repayable after the next twelve months from the end of the
reporting period. The amount is carried at amortised cost at an
effective interest rate of 6% (2010: 6%) per annum. For the
year ended 30 June 2011, the amount was partially impaired
in respect of the interest receivable of HK$7,370,000 (2010:
HK$7,370,000).

Note:

The Group in 2007 had lodged a petition for international arbitration in respect
of the dispute with Chinese joint venture partner as to the percentages of equity
interest held in Shenzhen Zhen Wah Harbour Enterprises Ltd. (“Zhen Wah”). The
arbitral proceedings were heard during 2007 and an arbitral award was made by
China International Economic and Trade Arbitration Commission (“CIETAC”)
on 30 July 2008 in relation thereto (the “Award 2008”).

Award 2008

Pursuant to the Award 2008, amongst others, (a) the shareholders’ agreement
dated 20 December 1996, in which the Group’s shareholding in Zhen Wah
increased to 80%, (“Shareholders’ Agreement”) is legally valid and effective; (b)
the revised constitutional documents, in which the Group’s shareholding in Zhen
Wabh increased to 80%, (“Constitutional Documents”) were not yet effective as
such constitutional documents had not yet been duly approved by the relevant PRC
government authorities; and (c) the registered capital of Zhen Wah was confirmed
to be RMB21,000,000, of which RMB10,290,000 and RMB10,710,000 were
contributed by the Group and the Chinese joint venture partner, respectively, and
that the equity interests of Zhen Wah were held by the Group and the Chinese joint
venture partner as to 49% and 51%, respectively.

MR SE-SEE—REER ()
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iAW IR TE MY 5F (48)

WE_F

——HEAA =T HILEE

For the year ended 30 June 2011

17.

@

i#lﬁlﬁﬂﬂlé\\ﬂﬁ%ﬁ/,\ il 3¢ 41
B W) R (44)

Wit : (40

FEERE BEMANT Z PEEAERN &

T ARFR YA (H) 7 42 [ A HE AR 9% I SR 17 A7 (8
HEER 5 () BEAEm Ry & @B ERAI
e 7 G HERE 25 50 03 B 49% S 51% (3 7 o I 5 R
R IE 2 o A AT R SO o R S AR R R S 1
A o A SR B A RE T E P B A B R A A
TR SO Z M 5 B (PR) AR 4E [ A 1 hn B
49% % 80% I 42 11 14 Jin & A A R 32,550,000 TG 4% &
T A5 58 ) 1 AR A BAGK o

AL ER R FRIUE T G E SRR T AR
S WA R —JUILASE+ T H A BRI
R s T B2 0 5T — O B PR AR 2 ([ B B4R
AR ) - S EFTIUEMER O R TR
ESLA R HEST > PR ZE A GO % &
H = H OB A B A AR R R e (T =
BEIIERR))

ZERRIERKR

R R RIJUER R Hd @ () A 5% M
R & B AR AT ﬁﬂ%ﬁ%%%aﬁ’
v L3 A FE R A S S I S 0 o AR =
80% > LB M Z B @B () AL A
IR 2 R W ol A K 2 P A 11 LB R ISR A B
oA G AR R AR PR R B w S
B () Hh 5 & 08 2 ) 4 1k T SR T ok 1 i oK B
M ZE BT

AR T B T JUAF PR AR > A4 T A B
oAt i e o

Epe kg a4

TE T E )\ AF R 2 0 > I HE 0y A SR 1
2 F AR o S8R 11 3 BRAE T R 2S5 T A R
1% > YIIFE B TS AR TE BRLAS AR 45 A PR IR TE G OF -
MEE T EIAEANA S H IR R
FEAERWEE R - EHER BT — B AR
it A7 ey TG A o AR AR T 4 A I S TR R A
49% 2 HE g 1% > I TE B A SRR B A R s
Y HE 2 A ST R R4 A AR - i A%
1T YIS SORE S R MR R
F = H A B A 4 A [R] 1 A W RGK o A 4R
) A 1 HE R ER A i ] T A S A BT
AT e RR A A B i Il A ORI L I I (S A 2 s
7,370,000 TG ©

TR R JUAE R A B AR A A HE R T ik
AT BCAE 5 T i R A B L A < e A R T
80% MK > T fh#Z B & S -

% S 1) i A A I 2 P R % 49% 2 i % 4 L
A E AL A AR o i SRR A R A R T T
DU s BB AR — BRI WO 2R R Y
HAEH > 31%0 B AN A A 2L v #5,581,000 7T (-
T —FAE P 154,749,00000) A FHER ©

17.

INTEREST IN A JOINTLY CONTROLLED
ENTITY/AMOUNT DUE FROM A JOINTLY
CONTROLLED ENTITY (Continued)

Note: (Continued)

In the opinion of the Directors, as advised by the Company’s PRC legal advisers,
as a result of the Award 2008, (a) the Group is entitled to enforce its rights under
the Shareholders” Agreement; (b) although the equity interests in Zhen Wah as
held by the Group and the Chinese joint venture partner were 49% and 51%,
respectively, in view of the fact that the Constitutional Documents were not yet
effective since such Constitutional Documents had not yet been duly approved
by the relevant PRC government authorities, the Group had the right to seek
for the approval of the relevant PRC government authorities in connection with
the Constitutional Documents; and (c) the additional capital contribution of
RMB32,550,000 by the Group for the increase in its shareholding from 49% to
80% would be considered as advances to Zhen Wah by the Group.

The Group in 2009 had lodged another petition for international arbitration in
respect of the Chinese joint venture partner’s continuance to fulfill the obligations
under a Shareholders’ Agreement entered into with the Group on 20 December
1996, in relation to Zhen Wah (the “2009 Arbitral Proceedings”). The 2009
Arbitral Proceedings were heard on 4 September 2009 and the arbitral award in
2009 (the “Award 2009”) has been made by CIETAC on 27 May 2010.

Award 2009

Pursuant to the Award 2009, amongst others, (a) the petition made by the Group
for the Chinese joint venture partner to continue to fulfill its obligations under the
Shareholders” Agreement which stipulated, amongst others, the increase of equity
interests of the Group in Zhen Wah to 80% has been rejected by CIETAC; (b) the
petition made by the Group for the distribution of profit arising from rental income
generated from the Tung Kok Tau Land before re-development in accordance with
the provisions of the Shareholders” Agreement has been supported by CIETAC;
and (c) the petition made by the Chinese joint venture partner for termination of
the Shareholders” Agreement has been supported by CIETAC.

There were no other arbitral awards received by the Group subsequent to the grant
of Award 2009.

Impact to the consolidated financial statement

Prior to the Award 2008, Zhen Wah was accounted for as a subsidiary of the
Group. Its financial statements were consolidated line by line into the Group’s
consolidated financial statements after eliminating the intra-group transactions
and balances with Zhen Wah. During the year ended 30 June 2009, as a result
of the Award 2008, the management considered that no unilateral control could
be imposed by either party. The assets and liabilities of Zhen Wah were de-
consolidated and the Group’s share of net assets and results in Zhen Wah had
been accounted for as a jointly controlled entity under the equity method based
on the Group’s 49% equity interest in Zhen Wah. The advances to Zhen Wah
by the Group had not been eliminated but included as the Group’s amount
due from a jointly controlled entity on 30 July 2008. The Group had assessed
the recoverability of the amount due from Zhen Wah and had recognised an
impairment loss of HK$7,370,000 in respect of the irrecoverable interest of the
advance in 2009.

The Award 2009 has supported the distribution of profit arising from rental
income generated from the Tung Kok Tau Land before re-development entitled
by the Group should be 80% as stipulated in the provisions of the Shareholders’
Agreement.

The distribution of profit arising from rental income was accounted for under
the equity method based on the Group’s 49% equity interest in Zhen Wah. The
additional share of 31% amounting to HK$5,581,000 (2010: HK$4,749,000) is not
recognised at the end of the reporting period, as the Directors consider the result of
the arbitration is subject to the agreement of the Chinese joint venture partner.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)
4G BA S AR DALMY 5 (47)
WE =T ——EXNAZ AL

For the year ended 30 June 2011

BoF——EAHSTH E %
EAA=ZFTHE_FZNELH R
0 36 7] 42 7 i A 0 T

ﬁiﬂ/A\ AR Jtm P 17. INTEREST IN A JOINTLY CONTROLLED

ENTITY/AMOUNT DUE FROM A JOINTLY
CONTROLLED ENTITY (Continued)

Particulars of the jointly controlled entity as at 30 June 2011, 30
June 2010 and 1 July 2009 are as follows:

ABMF AR R

The Group’s

Name of jointly controlled entity establishment equity interest  Principal activities

PTECT PATHER Y3 il I
Place of
TR e s A S BRA 7] A
Shenzhen Zhen Wah Harbour PRC
Enterprises Ltd.

bl 3 A 2 ] A B A AN A B REE N
"l o Slf A A B ZIS%@JJ“’Q
Fe ] 22 1] 2% W 7R B B S HE ol A 4R AR
A LR £ ] 4> W) B9 # 2 R E o

A7 B PR T HE i 1 A A B A [ 2
A EI R B A R

49%  HRERRHE COEME W3R R
49%  Temporary port operations/
property development

The above jointly controlled entity is sino-foreign equity joint
venture company and indirectly held by the Company. The
voting power of the Group in the jointly controlled entity is
determined by the proportion of the Group’s representatives in
the Board of Directors of the jointly controlled entity.

A summarised financial information in respect of the Group’s
jointly controlled entity which is accounted for using the equity
method is set out below:

SR CEFE CERUE
AH=Z+H 7 -t tH—H
30.6.2011 30. 6 2010 1.7.2009
EWTL  EWMTT  ENTT
HKS$’000 HKS$’000 5’00
LB EE (M) Non-current assets (note) 253,986 246,417 248,557
mE g E Current assets 50,190 40,024 36,216
i B & Current liabilities (14,019) (11,493) (10,715)
Bl I RER Non-current liabilities (228,154) (217,826) (215,572)
62,003 57,122 58,486
I EANE AR DTN Income recognised in profit
or loss 14,144 8,132 18,341
AR 2 A R Y S Expenses recognised in profit
or loss 22,602 22,300 25,453
HoAth A T U A () Other comprehensive income
(expense) 2,534 476 (6,533)

Wt R R TR R AR P I
TP G — Mt 2 o e A A
T B B St ) o WIS A A
HUAE K > R ) 36 00 B 2 Ik T O A AT R
G % TEHR > IE BT B R A M R
ER R 9T A7 E K

Note: The assets include properties held for development which represent
prepaid lease payments of land use rights and direct reclamation costs for
a piece of land situated at Tung Kok Tau in Shenzhen, the PRC with the
land use right. Zhen Wah has paid all land premium and is in the process
of negotiating with relevant government authorities for redevelopment due
to the re-zoning and re-planning of the city on which the properties are
located.

KM SE-SEE—REER ()
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LR BA T R TE B 5 (40)
HWE _F——4FNA =T HILFE
For the year ended 30 June 2011

18. Rt ¥

19.

A 4 [ o 5 W 3£ T A6 A R I DA A AR
EFEA - MERMPMOLEH > &5
WEEAE B W TS AT N 280 T 1 AE 8
B N HE AL EH A i 116,608,000 I
TR RAE i 633,739,000 06 ) TH
AR ERBE &GS HZR T MH
mEEH -

£% 35 M MG 3%

18.

19.

PROPERTIES HELD FOR SALE

The properties held for sale of the Group are situated in the
PRC and held under medium-term lease. At the end of the
reporting period, the properties are all available for sale in the
ordinary course of business, and the management estimates that
approximately HK$16,608,000 (2010: HK$33,739,000) are
expected to be realised more than twelve months after the end of
the reporting period.

LOAN RECEIVABLES

T}’U?EL&EE/T}\

Loan receivables

—
AR=1H
30.6.2011

W T
HKS$°000

2,284

BT
NH=1H
30.6.2010
Vo VT
HKS$°000

2,883

1.7.2009
0T T
HK$°000

3,455

ﬁ-%%@ﬁ

R SR K T S R e B o R
F-FHERZ ?--@%ﬁ%ﬁm%
BH . ZEesEECa2mBEN -

2 M 45 1 % )

Less: Allowance for doubtful debts

(2,284) (2,883) (3.455)

The loan receivables were unsecured and interest-free. The
amounts were all past due at the reporting dates of both 2010
and 2011.

Movement in allowance for doubtful debts

AT
Bl 4R 43 (o]
o

A

At the beginning of the year
Impairment loss reversed
Exchange realignment

At the end of the year

Dynamic Holdings Limited Annual Report 2010-2011

R4 DE-FE CERRE
AA=Z+H RNHA=t+H +tH—H
30.6.2011 30.6.2010 1.7.2009
?g#ff‘i‘ /gﬁjz Tf /g: m T7f
HK$’000 HKS$°000 HKS$°000
2,883 3,455 3,928
(723) (603) (462)
124 31 1n

2,284 2,883 3,455
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

il 5 il ¥
B S B 3 il M o e 3

R BB AR TELIR R E (4)
WE-F——FANA=THILEE
For the year ended 30 June 2011

20. OTHER FINANCIAL ASSETS

Trade and other receivables

gk
AH=+1+H

30.6.2011
#W T
HK$°000

30.6.2010
Vo o T
HKS$’000

1.7.2009
HEWET T
HK$°000

B 5 ME I BR TE Trade receivables 21,398 23,131 25,642
oA HE U IR IE Other receivables 9,253 11,158 31,882
30,651 34,289 57,524
W R MR Less: Allowance for doubtful debts (15,257) (16,248) (17,096)
15,394 18,041 40,428
IrET A Analysed as:
IR REEE 2z & Trade and other receivables as
Sy N At 1 it H TE shown under current assets 15,394 17,297 32,076
BHRERBEE 2 Other receivables as shown under
At JE Wi B TH non-current assets - 744 8,352
15,394 18,041 40,428

WoE——4ENH=Z1TH > HitfElk
W R A5 B B 30 B R R B AT SR AT R
SRIE N AR A 4 K () R
3G DL B A R R5.85% ( L F — F A
5.85%) 7% B R AR ) 2 JE i BE B HE
979,000 7T ( — & — 4+ #5 12,997,000
JC) o BB EE 2R 19 JH P 5E 0 AR B A K
g REFYEHERTERTHE
30H (& —F4E 30H) 2 f58H -
KAME 2 HEBIRERREF 2R
5 U A I Ui R O H 7 B B IR AN AL o
REMBIE AL R > IBEANA
FUE i 5L 51 5 G JRE AT B R (1 I R R T
) Z BRES A HF R

0HZE60H A 0-60 days
61 HZ90H A 61-90 days
90 H A Over 90 days

At 30 June 2011, the balance of other receivables include
receivables from home buyers who defaulted on repayment
to banks, representing the loans taken over by the Group, of
HK$979,000 (2010: HK$2,997,000) with collateral of properties
and are measured at amortised cost at an effective interest rate
of 5.85% (2010: 5.85%) per annum. For property sales, other
than home loans disclosed in note 19, the Group allows an
average credit period of 30 days (2010: 30 days) to the buyers.
Rentals receivable from tenants and service income receivables
from customers are payable on presentation of invoices.
The following is an aged analysis of trade receivables net of
allowance for doubtful debt presented based on invoice date at
the end of the reporting period:

S S
AH=1H

R
ANH=1+H
30.6.2010

30.6.2011 1.7.2009

wYTT W TL  #BETT
HK$°000 HKS$°000 HKS$ 000
9,926 11,132 11,335

22 78 314

- 21 1,353

9,948 11,231 13,002
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For the

20.

S S R TEL R 5 )
F— A HE B
year ended 30 June 2011

b &MhEE (&)
B 5 B 3 A HE W % (42 )

A4 B AR B 2 0 P A B AR kAT
FEAL s W REME AR E S FERE EM
EEXFEEHE - B o U EH
IR FE W2 B o B E U IR R 22 95% (-
F—FHE 1 98%) i IF i ) s M > H
R R RS E T o

20.

AKE [E 5 I R KR IS R T (v
452,000 JC ( — & — T4 {5 #172,000
Jo) ZEB N A ER WA HE R
1 A 4R G R AR B R 4R
- IR EEERAAFERLE > K
GRS e A T Al i) o AR A
MR FEA B LR R AT ISR o 3%
25 A TR KT 35 0 3D R o A R 32 H
(ZF—F4F 1 82H) o

L2839 11 % A Hy ot fE 2 IR 18 7 B

OTHER FINANCIAL ASSETS (Continued)
Trade and other receivables (Continued)

Before accepting any new customer, the Group carries out
assessment on the creditability of the new customer and assesses
the potential customer’s credit quality and defines credit limits
by customer. Limits attributed to customers are reviewed
regularly. 95% (2010: 98%) of the trade receivables are neither
past due nor impaired and have good settlement repayment
history.

Included in the Group’s trade receivable balance are debtors
with a carrying amount of HK$452,000 (2010: HK$172,000)
which are past due at the reporting date for which the Group
has not provided for impairment loss. There has not been
a significant change in credit quality and the management
considers that the amounts are still recoverable. The Group does
not hold any collateral over these balances. The average overdue
age of these receivables is 32 days (2010: 82 days) overdue.

Aging of past due but not impaired trade receivables

e S S
AH=1H tH—H
30.6.2011 30.6.2010 1.7.2009
BT BT T BT T
HKS$’000 HKS$°000 HK$°000
Rl Overdue:
0HZ30H " 0-30 days 430 - -
31HE60H N 31-60 days - 73 -
61H £90H N 61-90 days 22 78 314
90 H A & Over 90 days - 21 1,353
Ek Total 452 172 1,667
TR 15 fif 52 ) Movement in the allowance for doubtful debts
I
£H—H
30.6.2011 30.6.2010 1.7.2009
BT BT BT T
HKS$’000 HKS$°000 HK$°000
R AEA) At the beginning of the year 16,248 17,096 29,405
VRN ZEi=E ] Impairment loss reversed (814) (2,038) (1,065)
ERIEN, E =R 7 Impairment loss recognised 363 1,022 1,787
5, 5 B Exchange realignment 738 168 (45)
06 325 A T 3 T i Amounts written-off as uncollectible (1,278) = =
fife B B i 2~ 7 %5 A A MR Eliminated on de-consolidation of a
T i B subsidiary - - (12,986)
TN AE # At the end of the year 15,257 16,248 17,096
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)
SR TS MR TE B 5 o4
WE T ——EAA S0

For the year ended 30 June 2011

b 4 b % 2 () 20. OTHER FINANCIAL ASSETS (Continued)

S5 B 3 Al WE WO IR 7% (4 ) Trade and other receivables (Continued)

EEEE S EEANEERIE > R In determining the recoverability of a trade debtor, the Group
EECEEYE S EH AR R4 T H considers any change in the credit quality of the trade debtor
B H ZARSE H NGB REE - from the date credit was initially granted up to the reporting
AR S e R AR LA T AR date. The Directors believe that there is no further credit
Z A5 B o provision required in excess of the allowance for doubtful debts.
RIRBHEEEBE LR EEENE S Included in the allowance for doubtful debts are individually
R Wi R K A L 4% % L vk 363,000 0T (— impaired trade receivables with an aggregate balance of
T — FAF i 11,022,000 06 ) o i#% B HK$363,000 (2010: HK$1,022,000) which are in severe
WA B B S I R H R R financial difficulties with long outstanding balances overdue.
W AEE RS A 5L AR AT The Group does not hold any collateral over these balances.

il # £% -

I e JBe JBe o R K Amount due from a non-controlling shareholder

% K VE MR R~ G B S 2E 4 R Ry The amount is unsecured, interest-free and repayable on
% - demand.

AT & B B Bl & Bank balances and cash

WMITH SR LB O A LA Z B Bank balances and cash comprise cash held by the Group and
G KW BRAE = A8 A 5 LA KA BR deposits with maturity of three months or less held with banks
W2 BRATAE R o T E B R R A AR were not restricted in use. The average effective interest rate is
035% ( . F—F4E 1 044%) ° 0.35% (2010: 0.44%) per annum.

B 5 Be 3L A JE A B 3k 21. TRADE AND OTHER PAYABLES

Mo ——FENA=Z1TH 5 kH
il JRE £5F B 3K &5 B A2 55 s 162,791,000 oG
(= — T4 #H244300000) 2 &
S EATIR K o N 2B &4 H

DAEE 52 H O 7 2k e T 251 B 5 B A IR
KRBT

At 30 June 2011, the balance of trade and other
payables included trade payables of HK$2,791,000
(2010: HK$2,443,000). The following is an aged analysis
of trade payables based on the invoice date at the end of the
reporting period:

SR T FF

ANA=Z+H AH=+H
30.6.2011 30.6.2010 1.7.2009
W BT T BT T
HKS$°000 HKS$000 HK$’000
0H ZE60H A 0— 60 days 547 304 281
60 H DLk Over 60 days 2,244 2,139 2,122
2,791 2,443 2,403

HoAth M A HE 3k AL S A A R 4
24,139,000 JC ( — & — & 4 i ¥
19,298,000 7T ) K TH Wi 4= % 5 3,525,000
TG (S E—FAR - 3,419,0000T) ©

The other payables mainly include rental deposits of
HK$24,139,000 (2010: HK$19,298,000) and receipt in advance
of HK$3,525,000 (2010: HK$3,419,000).

The amount is expected to be recognised as revenue within the

AR @ R E 22. PRE-SALE DEPOSITS RECEIVED
A EEE R AL HE T
T EFEFAE ) MANHER S

Wi o

next twelve (2010: twelve) months after the end of the reporting

period.

ENRMARA ] R -RE R EER
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23.

24.

KA BB A v Z % B 23. AMOUNT DUE TO A RELATED COMPANY
R EEZNLFEASAHZTHR—MAHH The amount due to a related company as at 30 June 2009
Wi a2 SRETE N 2 FENEN represented the retained sum of HK$10,000,000 out of the
A=A B k4 B R T R A total consideration under the agreement for the acquisition of
foh Rk 1 AACAE oS 10,000,000 7T 2 R certain subsidiaries during the year ended 30 June 2006. The
BaIH o R RENHEILA =T8> amount was fully repaid during the year ended 30 June 2010
ZERIHEMIBHE & 5% Mg D = in accordance with the repayment schedule of three yearly
A A AR IR R 5 110,000,000 TT Y #E X payments of HK$10,000,000 each, from the completion of
W mBE_EF-FFEANA=Z+HIE the pre-sale contracts on 30 September 2006. The amount was
RPN B BB IR o %K IH R 5% Z B measured at amortised cost at an effective interest rate of 5% per
AR % DL B R AR BT R o AT B A annum. The related company is a company controlled by certain
Tik# TEREER AR - Directors of the Company.
BT A 24. BANK LOANS
—R——4p
AH=1H .
30.6.2011 30.6.2010 1.7.2009
BT B I T T BT T
HKS$’000 HKS$°000 HKS$°000
(ZHE51)) £
(Restated) (Restated)
A Secured 237,700 275,500 316,000
HE HE A7 Unsecured 2,000 10,000 9,500
239,700 285,500 325,500
JRE A 45 B T (L * Carrying amount repayable*:
— 4R Within one year 79,490 221,000 50,000
—AE{EE AN R 4E More than one year, but not exceeding
two years 17,320 64,500 211,000
T 412 AHAS 8 38 T 4F More than two years, but not exceeding
five years 142,890 - 64,500
239,700 285,500 325,500
AR EHIAAK —4  Carrying amount of bank loans that
N 3 H A —JH are not repayable within one year
iz 35 R IR 1R I 3K from the end of reporting period
1 88 47 B 3R 1 {H but contain a repayment on demand
(30 4 Ui By £ i) clause (shown under current
Liabilities) - (64,500) (82,500)
239,700 221,000 243,000
W FIMER BN B Less: Amounts due within one year
JHIA —4E N shown under current liabilities
18 7 3K E (79,490) (221,000) (50,000)
SIMEIE T B & 3KJH  Amounts shown under non-current
liabilities 160,210 — 193,000
< FCTEL T AR 5 K T e T ok 2 TR 2 ) o @ The amounts are based on scheduled repayment dates set out in the loan

2

SRAT BB LL AL A op B E i g SR W) 3
FEHEHH > Sl DL W 4%

o

=
ZER OB IER EH BN L061%E
1.8% 2 VB B 26 (= —F4F [/ E
B L061%%E0.8%) # & o

B

agreements.

The bank loans are secured by the investment properties situated
in Shanghai, the PRC and are denominated in Hong Kong
dollars.

The loans carried interest at variable rates ranging from 0.61%
to 1.8% over HIBOR (2010: 0.61% to 0.8% over HIBOR) per
annum.

Dynamic Holdings Limited Annual Report 2010-2011



26.

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

ROEFELA A -
SE-FEAASTHR
—F——FAAZtA

A % THT H 7 W 1.00 T 2
9 i A Ay

®BE Authorised

BT Issued

HE %iE 78 £ 1

DA 7 7R 48 T T ot 1E #0001 )

£m
R 2 EERERIHAE LA )

N P

MZFFNELH A At1July 2009

TE8 %5 A 1 BR Charge to profit or loss
ki Tk Exchange realignment
MREF—-FEANH=+H  At30June 2010

TE38 %5 A FBR Charge to profit or loss
S0 R R Exchange realignment

R_F——4EANH=Z1TH At30June2011

W oFE——FEXNA=+H > REMAA
Hﬂfﬁiﬁéﬁkﬂi/ﬁﬂfmﬂ%ﬁﬂéﬁlﬁﬁﬂﬁ
5y Hk #60,362,000 G (. E*iﬁ:%

#%49,535,000 7C) @% B Tt X R 2K Y Al
Wi MR A TEREE R EE E o B
TA s 48 ] 4 Bﬁﬁﬁ,\p% o

W oFE——FRNHA=1TH > KEHT
FI1 Uk ET IR 25 B A i 173,287,000 TG
F— A HEH751350007C) o B AT

—

/.

EJH%?D@E%%”‘EZT@HWE@%% i
AR BE Tl 52 A7 AE > 5HE 4 0% 2E B JH
7 A 5% T T T IR 2 R R

MR ERT AR > B = F % \FE—
H— B > op B 24w BAY b6 A1) 7E )
IR W ZH S AT BE o AR BIRIN > B

iy
SEE S AR g B
F ok 43 I i R B 3 47 48 FE B o

i MBS IR IE M 5T (4)
WE-F——FANA=THILEE
For the year ended 30 June 2011

25. SHARE CAPITAL

B4y ¥ H B
Number
Amount
T T
HKS$°000

of shares

At 1 July 2009, 30 June 2010 and
30 June 2011

Ordinary shares of HK$1.00 each

300,000,000 300,000

219,103,681 219,104

DEFERRED TAX LIABILITIES

The major deferred tax liabilities recognised by the Group
and movements thereon during the current and prior reporting
periods are as follows:

o B 4 7
 id WY
Undistributed

Be¥tdk

Investment
properties Total

earnings of
PRC entities

EWTT  EETE  EWTT
HKS$°000 HK$000 HK$°000
74 92,781 92,855

284 552 836

3 975 978

361 94,308 94,669

318 5,872 6,190

26 4,764 4,790

705 104,944 105,649

At 30 June 2011, the Group has unused tax losses of
HK$60,362,000 (2010: HK$49,535,000) available for offset
against future profits. No deferred tax asset has been recognised
due to the unpredictability of future profit streams. Such tax
losses may be carried forward indefinitely.

At 30 June 2011, the Group has deductible temporary difference
of HK$73,287,000 (2010: HK$75,135,000). No deferred
tax asset has been recognised in relation to such deductible
temporary difference as it is not probable that taxable profit will
be available against which the deductible temporary difference
can be utilised.

Under the New Law of the PRC, withholding tax is imposed on
dividends declared in respect of profits earned by PRC entities
from 1 January 2008 onwards. Deferred taxation has been
provided in respect of the undistributed profits retained by the
PRC entities from 1 January 2008 onwards, in the consolidated
financial statements.

e e e o
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27. AR A

p#1%2;6,200,000 )E
123,484,000 JC ) $A7§$ ﬁm%
%z%ﬂzﬁ%ﬁ%%AHZ%ﬁ*H%Eﬁtt
RAE > WMAEBRMBEMRERZ 5K
file 58 B B2 0 R A A &S H 2 A TE
WAREK -
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28.

CONTINGENT LIABILITIES

The Group has given guarantees in respect of the settlement
of home loans provided by banks to the home buyers of a
property project in Beijing, the PRC. At 30 June 2011, the
Group had given guarantees in respect of such home loans of
HK$86,200,000 (2010: HK$123,484,000). The Directors of
the Company consider that the fair values of these financial
guarantee contracts at their initial recognition and at the end of
the reporting period are insignificant on the basis of the low loan
to value ratio.

LEASE COMMITMENTS
The Group as lessee:

At the end of the reporting period, the Group had total future
minimum lease payments under non-cancellable operating

B EAT AR leases in respect of rented premises for offices as follows:
—R -4 e S 233
2011 2010
AT 8 W T T
HKS$°000 HKS$’000
w4 R Within one year 1,620 787

AR T B HAR A In the second to fifth year inclusive

(T # ELIE AE ) 602 7
2,222 794

L ol -39 2 A 4F (% — T4
W AE) > AR B AF A 2 G
[ o

ARG AL

ﬁ/\%$&ﬂ;’qfujﬁgn\ i EI 2 U\T%E#m

Leases are negotiated for an average term of two years (2010:
two years) and rentals are fixed over the term of the leases.

The Group as lessor:

At the end of the reporting period, the following assets were

BHEML - rented out under operating leases:

R4 T4

2011 2010

BT T T

HKS$’000 HKS$000

HEYE Investment properties 1,208,992 1,297,574

FEY % Properties held for sale 13,614 -
HEEETHHES A =F > mRMH These assets were leased out for average term of three years

A HE AU o M AR AR U OR R R
o HEFEMAZHETIEER -

with renewal options given to the lessees for further periods not
exceeding two years. Rentals are fixed over the term of the leases.

Dynamic Holdings Limited Annual Report 2010-2011
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i MBS IR IE M 5T (4)
WE-F——FANA=THILEE
For the year ended 30 June 2011

RLEERIE () 28. LEASE COMMITMENTS (Continued)
RERBIE AL R > AEEEAK At the end of the reporting period, the Group had contracted
FEHT R T OB RS A ] 2 M AR B D A with tenants for the following future minimum lease payments
T AT under non-cancellable operating leases:
R4 —F4E
2011 N
BT BT T
HKS$’000 HKS$°000
A —4FE A Within one year 61,088 55,735
A B R AR N In the second to fifth year inclusive
(& BLAETE A) 95,077 67,805
FAEDL b Over five years 13,601 13,622
169,766 137,162

W

w8 JB A it
FRAR —_FFE-F+_H_+—H
TR A 8 M M T ) (1 DB it )

RGREEBEERER BTR
FEMS EE RN AR F—
—aEF = H + H o MR R

ou |

1

lll'

E

BB A2 A T A ] B
BB 24 7 BUAT B T R R R

WA HHAARAEFTEHH IR E
WMSHE > BT REARNFARGZ
PR RE o A R %%%T$%MTE
FZBEE @&% 2R H A B
ﬁ%rm2¢“1&%&m% (i) &
BT RR B HE B A I 2 TR
T2 AN TR T T A 5 K (i)
AN Ay TR o AR PR R R A ST ) AT
P2 T R B HE B 03 85 B B 2 B 7 R b
w8 e B $“7E§ﬁ%%
10% i BEATH GEHES - B T
&AQ%,A%TEH+~@HWT
Flm E%nu%ﬁﬁﬁzlgl\j E%&{TEXZFI% >
At 5% it 35 A 0] 58 B2 T 58 B RE o 5 IR R
&%%%>ﬂﬁﬁ%% 2 % 1R ] B
AN FEHE I EE MR MEAE B
HZTZHERHFE - 28—k
WEZ 4% T H S AHCE R 1T -

FaB B HESR A B o A4 R R LI
AET#E S - BT R Ei% 2 0E
H AR 98 5 Eﬁ%”riﬂ?%?*%iﬁﬁ Ll
B B —E——EAA=+H —
F-FEANA=Z+THAER_FTIFEL
F— F 3 38 14 o 7 2 SRR -

29.

SHARE OPTION SCHEME

The Company adopted a share option scheme on 21 December
2001 (the “Share Option Scheme”).

The Share Option Scheme was adopted for the purpose of
providing incentives to Directors, employees and eligible
participants and will expire on 20 December 2011. Under the
Share Option Scheme, the Board of Directors of the Company
may grant options to Executive Directors, employees of the
Company and its subsidiaries and such eligible participants at
the discretion of the Board of Directors of the Company pursuant
to the terms of the Share Option Scheme, to subscribe for shares
of the Company at a price per share not less than the highest
of 1) the closing price of a share of the Company listed on the
Stock Exchange at the date of grant of the option; ii) the average
of the closing price of a share of the Company on the Stock
Exchange for the five trading days immediately preceding the
date of grant of the option; and iii) the nominal value of a share
of the Company. The maximum number of shares in respect of
which options shall be granted under the Share Option Scheme
shall not exceed 10% in aggregate of the issued share capital of
the Company at the date of its adoption. No Director, employee
or eligible participant may be granted options under the Share
Option Scheme which will enable him or her if exercise in full
to subscribe for exceeding 1% of the issued share capital of the
Company in any 12-month period. The option period for which
the options granted can be exercisable, shall be such period as
notified by the Board of Directors of the Company, save that it
shall not be more than 10 years from the date of grant subject to
the terms of the Share Option Scheme. Nominal consideration
of HK$1 is payable on acceptance of each grant.

No share option was granted to or exercised by any of the
Company’s and its subsidiaries’ Directors, employees and such
eligible participants under the Share Option Scheme since its
adoption, and there were no share options outstanding as at 30
June 2011, 30 June 2010 and 1 July 2009.

EEMA AT 2R -RB TR AR
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AR AR BE R > AR K AR R IR K
#158,000 0 ( — & — FAE ¢ Hk
191,0007T) E 7 AIE R A ©

o E——4ENA=1H, > E&
Rl & 1k e B A 2R AR 5T &1 T Ak
FIMAABET L(ZFE—F
A 2,000 C) 0 w% FCJE A
A WA AR 42 3] AR 95 5 48 4L OB K
F1 B 8 TE R 2R AR BE ATk K -

M98 A B b 5 ) R kR B - R
RfF Jag > ) B e ] 22 o) 2 FD ZE AR B
At 50 B DI B ELE 0 Al
W e 2 20% K 9% > 1E BB AR AE
Fl st &) Hp 5% 2 8 @ B TR K48 Fl
) HE R

AR AR FE R > AR K AR R KO
#136,000 TG ( — & — FAE : Hk
126,0007C) B 7 AR5 A ©

30. RETIREMENT BENEFIT SCHEME

(@)

(b)

Prior to 1 December 2000, the Group operated a defined
contribution retirement benefit scheme (“Defined
Contribution Scheme”) for its qualifying employees in
Hong Kong. The assets of the scheme are held separately
from those of the Group in funds under the control of
an independent trustee. Where there are employees who
leave the Defined Contribution Scheme prior to vesting
fully in the contributions, the amount of the forfeited
contributions would be used to reduce future contributions
payable by the Group.

With effective from 1 December 2000, the Group has set
up a MPF Scheme. Members of the Defined Contribution
Scheme were given one-time option to choose to transfer
to the MPF Scheme or remain in the existing scheme. The
MPF Scheme is registered with the Mandatory Provident
Fund Scheme Authority under the Mandatory Provident
Fund Schemes Ordinance. The assets of the MPF Scheme
are held separately from those of the Group in funds
under the control of an independent trustee. Under the
rules of the MPF Scheme, the employer and its employees
are each required to make contributions to the scheme at
rates specified in the rules. No forfeited contributions are
available to reduce the contribution payable in the future
years by the employer.

The retirement benefit scheme contributions arising from
the Defined Contribution Scheme and the MPF Scheme
charged to the consolidated statement of comprehensive
income represent contributions payable to the funds by
the Group at rates specified in the rules of the schemes.

During the year, retirement benefits contributions charged
to profit or loss are HK$158,000 (2010: HK$191,000).

At 30 June 2011, there are forfeited contributions of
HK$Nil (2010: HK$2,000) which arose upon employees
leaving the Defined Contribution Scheme and which
are available to reduce the contributions payable by the
Group under Defined Contribution Scheme in the future
years.

According to the relevant laws and regulations in the
PRC, the PRC subsidiaries and jointly controlled entity
are required to contribute 20% and 9% of the stipulated
salary set by the Beijing and Shenzhen local governments,
respectively, to the retirement benefits schemes to fund
the retirement benefits of their employees.

During the year, the retirement benefits contributions
charged to profit or loss are HK$136,000 (2010:
HK$126,000).



31.

32.

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)
4G BAHS AR TE MY 5 (47)

WE-F——FANA=THILEE
For the year ended 30 June 2011

S
i

M E
o HFHND

d§%¥607349005i( 4
59,618,000 7C ) 45 i F 4117 > fE
TRERZE
17 3] e 19 1.88% ( — >
ZIFEAE B RGHE aﬁ@ﬁé %
B R AL B SRR 1 R o

4&?
ﬁ‘
W
m
e
N
=3
n 4 o it

p=t
p=t

A}T}[
0
il
S

w
=
B

/T;
|
%
|
|
f?
T
[
+
DJ
= Bt

A B b I S
ﬁ?%#%’ﬁ%‘losswoo
: ¥ 1 997,948,000 7T )
WITHZ R EY ESH 4
e K ?MS%@%

ﬁ/\
SRR

o
A
Sl
T - SINE

WER >

SIS TREERE
=
=
=

HEEXR
i b I W

wWE )
% o
W
&
g
. N.
i
o

&
???m%i{ﬂb

5

31.

32.

PLEDGE OF ASSETS

In addition to the guarantees given by the Group for home loans
provided by banks to certain buyers as disclosed in note 27, the
Group has also pledged its bank deposits of HK$60,734,000
(2010: HK$59,618,000) to banks to secure such home loans
granted to the home buyers. The deposits carry floating interest
rate of 1.88% (2010: 1.29%) per annum on average and will
be released upon the release of relevant home loans granted to
home buyers.

At 30 June 2011, the Group had pledged its investment
properties situated in Shanghai, the PRC with a carrying amount
of HK$1,055,890,000 (2010: HK$997,948,000), an assignment
of rental and sale proceeds from the investment properties and
a charge over share in respect of the Group’s 100% equity
interest in Move On International Limited, an indirect wholly
owned subsidiary of the Company to the bank to secure general
banking facilities granted to the Group.

RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

Other than those disclosed in notes 17, 20 and 23 to the
consolidated financial statements, during the year, the Group has
entered into the following transactions with related companies:

e S 2 — R4
2011 2010
BT BT T
HKS$°000 HK$°000
C A 4 T i P Rental and management fees paid 3,621 3,057
LA R ) Al s 2 Consultancy service fees paid 1,000 1,000
EENEAELE Agency fees paid 704 546
By TR 2 R R R 2 Gain in receivable for vendor’s
undertakings - 1,349
W oEFE——FNA=Z1THAE _F—F Other outstanding balances with the following related
FEARA=Z1H - T BEARZH companies, which are unsecured, interest-free and repayable on
SR B 2R A5 B (5% 5 SKH 25 AR - demand, at 30 June 2011 and 30 June 2010 are as follows:
BB ZE BRI R ) R

gy
2011

W T
HK$000

HK3$°000

AN S B At iR 3K Deposits due from related companies
Z FE A B g N W) 4 included in trade and other
receivables 347 317
AR Ty B L Al R R 3K Amounts due from related companies
Z FE A B gk 2 W) 3K H included in trade and other
receivables 568 193
AN B T B Al B A R K Amount due to a related company
2 JEAT A B B\ #0AE included in trade and other payables 500 746
A B 7T 5 AN R AT The related companies are companies controlled by certain
FORANNEIIE Directors of the Company.
AEBEEEMANELETAESF > K The Group’s key management personnel are all Directors,
& iﬁ@ﬂl%‘?‘r‘if B B 55 11 IH R 4 6 details of their remuneration are disclosed in note 11.

EEMA AT 2R -RB TR AR
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33. AR MBI R 33. STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION OF
THE COMPANY

ARy R RO Y S 4E B RS IR Statement of financial position of the Company at the end of the
F AL reporting period includes:

e =
2011 2010

YT BT T
HKS$’000 HKS$000

IE ) & Non-Current Assets
A B & 2 B RE 25 Interests in subsidiaries 231,455 192,475
— [ Ff J > ) K Loan to a subsidiary 738,602 740,488
970,057 932,963
B A Current Assets
Al R A R TE K T A R Other receivables and
prepayment 109 103
SRAT &G B Bl & Bank balances and cash 644 669
753 772
B A Current Liability
At B A B 3K Other payables 3,649 3,255
B & A FE Net Current Liabilities (2,896) (2,483)
967,161 930,480
AR fit Capital and Reserves
AR Share capital 219,104 219,104
It Reserves 621,294 598,159
840,398 817,263
I i By A i Non-Current Liability
IR B N ]k TE Amounts due to subsidiaries 126,763 113,217
967,161 930,480

Dynamic Holdings Limited Annual Report 2010-2011
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BRoF——FEAA=ZTHR -F—%F
FEARA=ZTHA EEWMEB LR ZHE

W -

i) Lk

Name of subsidiary

RARARAT
Ardent Enterprises
Limited

IR PE R E RS
HRAR

Beijing Longfast Property
Development Co., Ltd.

RIESEARAR

Billion Stock Investment
Limited

Broad Capital Investments
Limited

TR EEARAR
China Gain Properties
Limited
ENARAA
Dynamic (B.V.L.) Limited

ENER (kR
HRAH

Dynamic Management
(Beijing) Limited

BB RAR
Dynamic Management
Services Limited

Dynamic (Nominees)
Limited

Wi /i AR

Place of incorporation/
registration/operation

il

Hong Kong
(i
PRC (Note 1)

&
Hong Kong

LRELRE
British Virgin Islands

A
Hong Kong

ERELHE
British Virgin Islands

LRELRE
British Virgin Islands

&
Hong Kong

&
Hong Kong

i 1

Ordinary

i
011

He1,2007C
HKS1,200

Lo
HKS?

¥4
Uss!

b Oy
HKS?

F450,000%
US$50,000

wHL

Lo
HKS?

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)
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34. PARTICULARS OF PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES

Particulars of principal subsidiaries as at 30 June 2011 and 30
June 2010 are as follows:

ARABHTEIRA/
AT Y
Proportion of nominal value
of issued/registered
capital held by the Company

CHIRAURE /IR FERH
Issued and paid up

share capital/registered capital Principal activities

b
Others

HEBE 2007 - - 100% 100% FrEER
HKS$1,200 - = 100% 100%  Investment holding
— 430,000,000 £4£30,000,000 95% 0% HERERERE
(H#—) Hit—
~USS$30,000,000  US$30,000,000 95% 95%  Property investment
(Note 1) (Note 1) and development
W - - 100% 100%  R{HEERE
HK$2 - = 100% 100%  Provision of nominee
Services
E417 - - 100% 100% HrEER
Uss1 - - 100% 100%  Investment holding
ATy - - 100% 100% #HEGE
HKS2 - - 100% 100%  Property investment
FA500007C - = 100% 100% &R
1S850,000 - - 100% 100%  Investment holding
e - - 100% 100% %
HKS7 - - 100% 100%  Financing
oA - - 100% 100% AR
HK$2 - - 100% 100%  Provision of
management services
W - - 100% 100% RIVERRE
HKS? - - 100% 100%  Provision of
management Sel'ViCCS

ENRMARA ] R -RE R EER



Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

ey

A5 BR TEL R 5 (4)

BE-Z——FANN =+ HILEE
For the year ended 30 June 2011

- , KATHERITT
WA A L/ / R Lo RERBA /A MR AT L B FREH
Proportion of nominal value
Place of incorporation/ Issued and paid up of issued/registered
Name of subsidiary registration/operation share capital/registered capital capital held by the Company  Principal activities
ik i
Ordinary Others
B 2 T
011 2010 011 2010 2011
BARME (TR)  EEELHS AV #4170 - - 100% 100%  ERH
HHERARAR
Dynamic Real Estate British Virgin Islands USs1 Uss1 - = 100% 100%  Management
(China) Management consultancy
Consultancy Limited
HRELRE %4100 £4101 - - 100% 100%  BEER
Glory Diamond Inc. British Virgin Islands USs10 Uss$10 - - 100% 100%  Investment holding
BHEEARAT L o - - 100% 100%  BEER
Harvic Investment Limited Hong Kong HKS2 HKS2 - - 100% 100%  Tnvestment holding
RERERRAE  ERELHS EZAV £417 - - 100% 0% BEER
High Grand Investments ~ British Virgin Islands USst I - - 100% 100%  Investment holding
Limited
BRERARAR 3V AV - - 100% 100%  H5EdeE
Move On International ~ Hong Kong HKS1 HKS! - = 100% 100%  Property investment
Limited
i3 Notes:
- AE v B A S 2 AL 5T R R L E B R AR A ) 1. Beijing Longfast Property Development Co., Ltd. (“Beijing Longfast”)
(Te B AIIE |) 53 25 AN G ERRE A A dbat established in the PRC is registered as sino-foreign co-operative joint
NG 2 5 it B AR £ 95 42 30,000,000 7T o 3t i Y venture. Beijing Longfast had a registered capital of US$30,000,000. The
{18 4F B T % %% 2 3% 430,000,000 G J4 2 55 8] iy 44 amount of US$30,000,000 disclosed in both years above represents capital
JEZ A o SR - A 4 B AR [R] 5 AT A L 5 A paid by the Group. However, the Group’s entitlement to share the profit in
M 95% 1 i - Beijing Longfast was agreed to be at 95%.
= [ % 71 45 BR 4~ 7] J% Glory Diamond Inc. H 4% 2 ] 2. Other than Dynamic (B.V.L) Limited and Glory Diamond Inc., which are
HEEREWAS - A KB A w85 M - wholly-owned directly by the Company, all subsidiaries are held by the
Company indirectly.
= HERR L EREITI A T AR 3. The above table lists the subsidiaries of the Company which, in the
BREE E 2 AR F M A A R Ay B B A opinion of the Directors, principally affected the results or assets of the
Fi & 2 ") E RIS R IR R £ - Group. To give details of other subsidiaries would, in the opinion of the
Directors, result in particulars of excessive length.
PO~ AR A A AR A% sl A AR B IR AT AT IRy (] B e % 4. None of the subsidiaries had issued any debt securities at the end of the

AT AT AT (5 76 55 o
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year, or at any time during the year.



Financial Summary

BHEBREEUR

A summary of the consolidated results and assets and liabilities for the

years stated is as follows:

BEH Turnover
REERAFAGERA Profit (loss) for the year attributable
T 3 71 (548 to the owners of the Company
BREARA (R Basic earnings (loss) per share
(7B M) (Hong Kong cents)
B A - B0 BB

VERE ST
HEME
HERENE

R A 7 HE 46
R A 7R3
Hof R U IR 5
SR
REEE

EEAE
AN A N RN 4
T PRI A &
Btk
RITER
—EV g
K= TR g 5l SR
AR ERER
A A 1R
WA

A

Property, plant and equipment

Investment properties

Propetties held for development

Interest in a jointly controlled entity
Amount due from a jointly controlled entity
Other receivables

Loan receivables

Current assets

Total assets

Equity attributable to the owners of the
Company
Non-controlling interest

Total equity

Bank loans
— due after one year

Amount due to a related company
— due after one year

Deferred tax liabilities

Current liabilities

Total liabilities

CONSOLIDATED RESULTS
REAAZTH IR
Year ended 30 June
“RENE CRRE SRk
2009 2010 2011
EETT BHTI BHTL
HK$'000 HKS$'000 HKS$'000 HKS$'000 HKS$000
165,392 140,302 86,722 126,437 100,09
217,479 80,075 (62,467) 36,521 74,588
99.3 36.5 (28.5) 16.7 340

CONSOLIDATED ASSETS, LIABILITIES AND

EQUITY
RARZTH
At 30 June
N RRLE gk
2008 2009 2011
Ig:/// 775 ,#ﬁ?,kfi‘ ﬁﬁ?’f}f
HKS$'000 HKS$000
(H A1) e 5] ) ;

(restated) (restated) (restated) (restated)
13,431 14,672 3,568 2911 2,447
1,410,772 1,603,217 1,517,816 1,535,437 1,645,704
235,874 255,712 - - -
- - 49335 55457 65,759
- - 215,572 217,826 228,154
28214 6,048 8,352 744 -
322,464 325,105 257,528 206,791 207,545
2,010,755 2,204,754 2,052,171 2,019,166 2,149,609
1,298,850 1,508,264 1,430,684 1,474,313 1,614,102
43,572 47,255 27,790 29,082 31,359
1,342,422 1,555,519 1458474 1,503,395 1,645,461
232,800 215,500 193,000 - 160,210
18,364 9,407 - - -
90,561 106,390 92,855 94,669 105,649
326,608 317,938 307,842 421,102 238,289
068,333 649,235 593,697 515,771 504,148
2,010,755 2,204,754 2,052,171 2,019,166 2,149,609
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Proforma Combined Balance Sheet of Affiliated Company
BE ARz Gt E EREER

M_F——EANA=ZTH: AXFHT—
Ml e A B EELR(EXERFBES
T o A R wl a8 S LA R (T v s )
513.1606) BT 5t B 8% I B & kL T ¢

Affiliated company

VRN 8 185 4 S A PR
(TN )

7% 4 T 460 T 911 98 S 9O ) 0 A 36 R )
TR o A IR A B S ML 3 48 1798
3 % -

B T A SRR T H B2 RN ] G A S
Hz g+ —f A &5 -

FLE I 7 4530 59 13,22 0 0 4 400 0 5 0
M= —EAH = H o YIS S
13 8 £ 2 T A 9 T 911 e A 2
WFT

Y66 5 2 W) 4 5% 45 BF B A LR

Shenzhen Zhen Wah Harbour
Enterprises Ltd. (“Zhen Wah”)

Details of advances given to an affiliated company as at 30 June
2011, which exceeded 8% under the assets ratio as defined under rule
13.16 of the Rules Governing the Listing of Securities on The Stock
Exchange of Hong Kong Limited (the “Listing Rules”) are as follows:

AGEMEAH
B H Y e

Percentage of

ok 4

Amount of

equity held by

advances
Ve T
HKS$°000

the Group

49% 228,154

The advances to Zhen Wah by the Group have been accounted for
as amount due from a jointly controlled entity, details of which are
disclosed in note 17 to the consolidated financial statements.

The amount of advances are unsecured and repayable after the next
twelve months from the end of the reporting period.

Pursuant to the continuing disclosure requirements under rule 13.22 of
the Listing Rules, the proforma combined balance sheet of Zhen Wah
and the attributable interest of the Group in Zhen Wah as at 30 June
2011 are disclosed as follows:

PROFORMA COMBINED BALANCE SHEET OF
THE AFFILIATED COMPANY

1 2% 5 P 7 4

¥ Bk A 4 2

Proforma Group’s

combined attributable

balance sheet interest

Vo T T T

HKS$°000 HKS$°000

EREEE () Non-current assets (1ofe) 253,986 124,453
it W) Current assets 50,190 24,593
i B B Current liabilities (14,019) (6,869)
I ) A fE Non-current liabilities (228,154) (111,796)
i Net assets 62,003 30,381

Bt B LA L R N B SRR R YR IR A A —
Bt 2 R R W 3 o 8 2 B AT R K
TR 42 O 2 o I3 B 3 A A R
i 5 i B 1) 36 L 2 T IE AT EORT 4 I R R
BT IE B B N B P R R B R R
3

)

Note:  The assets include properties held for development which represent prepaid lease
payments of land use rights and direct reclamation costs for a piece of land situated
at Tung Kok Tau in Shenzhen, the People’s Republic of China with the land use
right. Zhen Wah has paid all land premium and is in the process of negotiating with
relevant government authorities for redevelopment due to the re-zoning and re-

planning of the city on which the properties are located.
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Analysis of Properties Held
EERREE/E Zigii

A E——HFEAA=ZTH RAREYD
EZEEEMR

Particulars of properties held for sale at 30 June 2011:

%473 117]
OAA W B T BT B TREB AREER SR THY
Approximate Expected
Approximate developed Stage of Group’s date of
Location site area  gross floor area completion interests completion
i AR FERNE NEH RIPFAR B 95% AER
B[ fEE
91 [ 5 19,143°F )R
[ ik g
RS
FWRE=M
AR G
Unsold portion of Phase I, Residential and N/A 32,711 sq.ft. Completed 95% N/A
Phase II and Phase 11 of apartment residential
Chaoyang Garden 19,143 sq.ft.
No. 25 Nan Lane Ganlouyuan apartment

Chaoyang District Beijing
The Peoples’ Republic of China

HoFE——EARNA=Z1TH AEEZ LN
EH AR AGERZGEYELFN
LU

Particulars of properties held for development for sale held by the
jointly controlled entity of the Group at 30 June 2011:

LE2 4
W B TR AT BT REB ALMER SR TH
Approximate Expected
Approximate developable Stage of Group’s date of
Location site area  gross floor area completion interests completion
09U EE YN EE - EIE 1,849,105°F /7 2,523,082 771 B D 49% il
R AT K% fEE EAE /1
O E 129,168°F 7R HBE R
FAFHZ R i
64,5841 J7 IR
GBS
A site located in Residential, hotel 1,849,105 sq.ft. 2,523,082 sq.ft.  Temporary port 49% N/A
Tung Kok Tau and commercial residential operations/
Shekou, Nanshan 129,168 sq.ft. master plan
District, Shenzhen hotel rezoning
Guangdong Province 64,584 sq.ft.
The People’s Republic of China commercial

EEMA R AT 2R B TR AR
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Analysis of Properties Held (Continued)

ESRCR/E S INE )

HoFE—-—EARNA=ZTH A REY
EZAEEMR

AR

Location

Lk YN

et

T AR [

B HS I

e I % 73 75 A 35 G B A

TEET T (AR =R )
Levels 7 to 22 (without levels 13 and 14)
West Tower, Eton Place

No. 69 Dongfang Road

Pudong New Area

Shanghai

The People’s Republic of China

A RILME

dext

R [ H % [

[ e ek

B B TR = Y
Fo 5 = 30 v S A A

Car parking spaces in Phase I, IT, ITI
and commercial portion of Phase I1I

No. 25 Nan Lane

Ganlouyuan

Chaoyang District

Beijing

The People’s Republic of China

Particulars of properties held for investment at 30 June 2011:

jifc RLEEAEN

Usage Lease term

b N T3

Office Medium

[CE A% 3

Commercial/ Medium
Car-parking
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Corporate Governance Report
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The Company is committed to establish and uphold good corporate
governance practices and procedures. The corporate governance
principles of the Company emphasise an effective Board, prudent
internal and risk control, transparency and accountability to its
shareholders.

During the year ended 30 June 2011, being the financial year under
review, the Board of Directors (the “Board”) and the management
of the Company have been continually reviewing and enhancing the
corporate governance practices of the Company with reference to local
and international standards. The Board believes that its continued
efforts in enhancing the Company’s corporate governance practices
have contributed to the business growth of the Company and its
subsidiaries (the “Group”) in the past years.

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE PRACTICES

For the year ended 30 June 2011, the Company has applied the
principles and adhered to the code provisions in the Code on Corporate
Governance Practices (the “CG Code”) set out in Appendix 14 to the
Rules Governing the Listing of Securities on The Stock Exchange
of Hong Kong Limited as amended from time to time (the “Listing
Rules”), save for minor deviation from one of the principles of the CG
Code as to number of independent non-executive directors and audit
committee members; and the code provisions of the CG Code relating
to the requirement of a majority of Independent Non-executive
Directors as members of remuneration committee for the period from
2 June 2010 to 31 August 2010 as mentioned below.

The Company has also adopted an internal corporate governance
code in line with the CG Code which was approved by the Board in
2005 and was subsequently revised from time to time according to the
relevant amendments to the Listing Rules (the “Internal CG Code”).
The Internal CG Code aims to facilitate compliance with the CG Code
and to give guidance to directors of the Company (the “Directors”)
and the senior management of the Company in this respect. The
Board will continue to monitor and review the Company’s corporate
governance practices and procedures to ensure compliance with the
CG Code and to enhance its practices and procedures.

DIRECTORS’ SECURITIES TRANSACTIONS

The Company has adopted a code for securities transactions by
Directors on the same terms as set out in Appendix 10 to the Listing
Rules as amended from time to time (the “Model Code”). Each
Director is specifically required to confirm with the Company that he
has complied with the required standard set out in the Model Code
on a regular basis. Having made such specific enquiry to each of the
Directors, there has not been any non-compliance of the required
standard as set out in the Model Code by any Directors in this respect.

ENRMARA ] R -RE R EER
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Corporate Governance Report (Continued)
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BOARD OF DIRECTORS

The Board currently comprises eight executive Directors of the
Company (the “Executive Directors”) and three independent non-
executive Directors of the Company (the “Independent Non-
executive Directors”). The members of the Board during the year and
at present are as follows:

Mr. CHUA Domingo

Dr. CHAN Wing Kit, Frank

Mr. TAN Harry Chua

Mr. TAN Lucio Jr. Khao

Mr. CHEUNG Chi Ming

Mr. PASCUAL Ramon Sy

Mr. CHIU Siu Hung, Allan

Mr. WONG Sai Tat

Mr. CHONG Kim Chan, Kenneth

Mr. SY Robin

Mr. FOK Kam Chu, John
(appointed on 1 September 2010)

(Chairman and Executive Director)

(Chief Executive Officer and Executive Director)
(Executive Director)

(Executive Director)

(Executive Director)

(Executive Director)

(Executive Director)

(Executive Director)

(Independent Non-executive Director)
(Independent Non-executive Director)

(Independent Non-executive Director)

During the period from 2 June 2010 to 31 August 2010, the number of
Independent Non-executive Directors of the Company fell below the
minimum of three as required under rule 3.10(1) of the Listing Rules.
With effect from 1 September 2010, the Company has appointed Mr.
FOK Kam Chu, John as an Independent Non-executive Director, and
hence the Company has been in compliance with the Listing Rules.

The Board is responsible for establishing the overall strategic
development and direction of the Group, setting business objectives
and development plans, monitoring the performance of the business
and senior management, and ensuring good corporate governance. It
also monitors the financial performance and the internal controls of
the Group’s business operations. Executive Directors are responsible
for running the operation of the Group and executing the strategies
adopted by the Board.

The day-to-day operations of the Group is delegated to the
management with department heads responsible for different aspects
of the business and functions. Non-executive Directors (including the
Independent Non-executive Directors) serve the relevant function of
bringing independent judgment on the development, performance and
risk management of the Group through their contributions in Board

meetings.

Dynamic Holdings Limited Annual Report 2010-2011
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Corporate Governance Report (Continued)
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BOARD OF DIRECTORS (Continued)

The Board considers that each Independent Non-executive Director
of the Company is independent in character and judgment, without
financial or other interest in the business of the Group or any
connection with any connected person (as such term is defined in the
Listing Rules). The Company has received from each Independent
Non-executive Director a written confirmation of his independence
pursuant to Rule 3.13 of the Listing Rules.

The Board meets regularly and held at least four times per year on a
quarterly basis to discuss the business development, operations and
financial performance of the Group. During the year, a total of five
regular Board meetings were held. Details of Directors’ attendance

record of such regular Board meetings during the year are as follows:

Attendance/
Nos. of meetings
Directors to be attended
Mr. CHUA Domingo 5/5
Dr. CHAN Wing Kit, Frank 5/5
Mr. TAN Harry Chua 5/5
Mr. TAN Lucio Jr. Khao 5/5
Mr. CHEUNG Chi Ming 5/5
Mr. PASCUAL Ramon Sy 5/5
Mr. CHIU Siu Hung, Allan 5/5
Mr. WONG Sai Tat 5/5
Mr. CHONG Kim Chan, Kenneth 5/5
Mr. SY Robin 5/5
Mr. FOK Kam Chu, John
(appointed on 1 September 2010) 5/5

Notice of at least 14 days is given to all Directors for all regular
Board meetings to give all Directors an opportunity to attend. All
regular Board meetings adhere to a formal agenda in which a schedule
of matters is addressed to the Board. All Directors have access to
Board papers and related materials, and are provided with adequate
information which enable the Board to make an informed decision
on the matters to be discussed and considered at the Board meetings.
Minutes of Board meetings are kept by the Company Secretary and are
open for inspection at any reasonable time on reasonable notice by any
Directors.

For qualifications, experience and expertise of the members of
the Board and relationships (if any) among them and between the
chairman and chief executive officer, please refer to the “Profile of
Management” and the section on “Directors’ interests in competing
business” in the “Directors’ Report” on pages 14 to 17 and pages 19 to
28 respectively of this report.
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Corporate Governance Report (Continued)
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CHAIRMAN AND CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER

The roles and responsibilities of the chairman (the “Chairman”)
and the chief executive officer (the “CEQ”) of the Company are
segregated and separately undertaken by different officers to ensure a
balance of power and authority as set out in writing in the Internal CG
Code.

Mr. CHUA Domingo, the Chairman, is responsible for leading the
Board, as well as the assignment of responsibilities among members of
the Board, and the proper conduct and proceedings of meetings of the
Board and shareholders of the Company, and overseeing the Group’s
overall direction and strategic planning. In addition, the Chairman also
plays a key role in driving all Directors to actively contribute to Board
affairs and establishing good corporate governance practices and
procedures.

Dr. CHAN Wing Kit, Frank, the CEO, is responsible for managing
the business and affairs of the Company; recommending and
implementing strategic, business and operational plans; directing
and monitoring the activities of the Company; developing and
implementing operational policies under the strategic directions
adopted by the Board; developing and recommending organisational
structure; managing shareholders and public relations and ensuring
that the Board has all the information it requires to fulfill its duties.

NON-EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS

Currently, all non-executive Directors of the Company (including
Independent Non-executive Directors) are appointed for a term of two
years subject to retirement by rotation in accordance with the bye-
laws of the Company. The Company’s bye-laws stipulate that every
Director will be subject to retirement by rotation at least once every
three years.
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Corporate Governance Report (Continued)
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REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS

In regard of remuneration policy of Directors, the Company
has established a remuneration committee of the Board (the
“Remuneration Committee”) with terms of reference, which meet
the requirements as set out in paragraph B.1.3 of the CG Code.

The Remuneration Committee was established in 2005 and its
members during the year and at present are as follows:

Mr. CHUA Domingo

Dr. CHAN Wing Kit, Frank

Mr. CHONG Kim Chan, Kenneth

Mr. SY Robin

Mr. FOK Kam Chu, John
(appointed on 1 September 2010)

(Chairman and Executive Director)

(Chief Executive Officer and Executive Director)
(Independent Non-executive Director)
(Independent Non-executive Director)
(Independent Non-executive Director)

During the period from 2 June 2010 to 31 August 2010, a majority
of the members of the Remuneration Committee was not composed
of a majority of Independent Non-executive Directors as required
under B.1.1 of the CG Code. With effect from 1 September 2010, Mr.
FOK Kam Chu, John, an Independent Non-executive Director, has
been nominated as a member of Remuneration Committee and hence
the Company has been in compliance with the CG Code. Of the five
members of the Remuneration Committee, three are Independent Non-
executive Directors. No chairman has been formally appointed for the
Remuneration Committee. However, a chairman will be appointed at
the commencement of each meeting of the Remuneration Committee.

The Remuneration Committee is primarily responsible for reviewing,
determining and/or recommending to the Board as to the Company’s
policy and structure for all remuneration of Directors and senior
management and on establishment of a formal and transparent
procedure for developing the policy on such remuneration, and to
determine the specific remunerations packages of all Executive
Directors and senior management.
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REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS (Continued)

During the year, the members of the Remuneration Committee, having
regard to the operating results of the Group, individual performance
and comparable market statistics, ratified the emoluments of the
Directors of the Company for the year ended 30 June 2011, pursuant
to consent in writing signed by all members of the Remuneration
Committee in accordance with its terms of reference. Besides, no
meeting was held by the Remuneration Committee.

NOMINATION OF DIRECTORS

Currently, the Company does not have a nomination committee for
appointment of new Directors to the Board or removal of Directors
from the Board.

The responsibilities of identifying and selecting suitably qualified
individuals to become members of the Board are undertaken by the
Board collectively. Where the Board or a Director considers necessary
or desirable to appoint a new member to the Board (whether to fill
a casual vacancy or otherwise), each member of the Board may
nominate suitable individual(s) as candidate(s) of member(s) of the
Board for the decision of the Board. In selecting a suitable candidate
to become a member of the Board, the Board will consider various
criteria such as education, qualification, experience, skills and possible
contribution of such candidate.

During the year, the Board has identified and selected a qualified and
appropriate individual to be Independent Non-executive Director,
hence a written resolution signed by all members of the Board
has been passed on 31 August 2010 to approve, among others, the
appointment of Mr. FOK Kam Chu, John as the Independent Non-
executive Director effective on 1 September 2010. Besides, no meeting
was held by the Board in relation to the appointment and removal of
Directors.
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AUDIT COMMITTEE

The Company has established an audit committee of the Board
(the “Audit Committee”) with terms of reference, which meet the
requirements as set out in paragraph C.3.3 of the CG Code.

The Audit Committee was established in 1999 and its members during
the year and at present are as follows:

Mr. CHONG Kim Chan, Kenneth*

Mr. SY Robin

Mr. FOK Kam Chu, John
(appointed on 1 September 2010)

(Independent Non-executive Director)
(Independent Non-executive Director)
(Independent Non-executive Director)

*  Chairman of Audit Committee

During the period from 2 June 2010 to 31 August 2010, the number
of the members of Audit Committee fell below the minimum of
three as required under rule 3.21 of the Listing Rules. With effect
from 1 September 2010, Mr. FOK Kam Chu, John, an Independent
Non-executive Director, has been nominated as a member of Audit
Committee and hence the Company has been in compliance with the
Listing Rules.

The Audit Committee is primarily responsible for the following duties:

1. to make recommendation to the Board on the appointment,
reappointment and removal of the external auditor;

2. to review and monitor the external auditor’s independence
and objectivity and the effectiveness of the audit process in
accordance with applicable standards;

3. to review and monitor integrity of financial statements of the
Company and the annual report, half-year report and accounts
of the Company and to review significant financial reporting
judgments contained in them; and

4. to oversee the financial reporting system and procedures of
internal control of the Group.

None of the members of the Audit Committee is a former partner of
the existing auditor of the Group.

During the year, two meetings have been held by the Audit Committee
for, among others, recommending the re-appointment of the external
auditor and reviewing the financial reporting system and procedures of
internal controls of the Group, the draft audited consolidated financial
statements of the Group for the year ended 30 June 2010 and the draft
unaudited consolidated financial statements of the Group for the six
months ended 31 December 2010, for submission to the Board for
discussions and approval in accordance with the terms of reference of
the Audit Committee.
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AUDIT COMMITTEE (Continued)

Details of attendance record of members in the meetings of Audit
Committee during the year are as follows:

Attendance/

Nos. of meetings

Members to be attended

Mr. CHONG Kim Chan, Kenneth 2/2

Mr. SY Robin 2/2
Mr. FOK Kam Chu, John

(appointed on 1 September 2010) 2/2

AUDITOR’S REMUNERATION

During the year ended 30 June 2011, audit and non-audit services were
provided to the Group by Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu, the auditor of
the Company (the “Auditor”), and the amounts of remuneration paid
and payable in connection therewith are as follows:

Amount
HKS$°000

Services

Audit services
. Audit fee paid and payable for final results and
provident funds of the Group for the year

ended 30 June 2011 1,059

Non-audit services

. Fee paid and payable for reviewing preliminary
announcement of final results and continuing
connected transactions for the year ended 30
June 2011 77

. Fee paid for tax consultancy service of Beijing

project for the year ended 30 June 2011 319

The Audit Committee is of the view that the Auditor’s independence
and objectivity will not be affected by the provision of the
abovementioned limited scope of the non-audit services to the Group.

The Board has not had any disagreement with the Audit Committee on
the selection, re-appointment, resignation or dismissal of its external
auditor.

Dynamic Holdings Limited Annual Report 2010-2011
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DIRECTORS’ AND AUDITOR’S RESPONSIBILITY
FOR FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The Directors acknowledge their responsibility for preparing the
consolidated financial statements of the Group and ensure that the
preparation of the consolidated financial statements is on a going
concern basis in accordance with statutory requirements and applicable
accounting standards.

Auditor’s statement of reporting responsibilities is set out in the
“Independent Auditor’s Report” on pages 29 to 30 to this annual
report.

The Board is collectively responsible for ensuring clear and
understandable assessment in annual and interim reports,
announcement of price-sensitive information and other financial
disclosures and reports under regulatory requirements. In addition,
the Audit Committee has been established to monitor the integrity of
financial statements of the Company.

INTERNAL CONTROLS

During the year, the Board and the Audit Committee have conducted
and completed internal review in respect of the effectiveness of the
system of internal control of the Group with the objectives of ensuring:

. high level management controls are adequately defined,

. operational controls are in place, sufficient and effective;

. income is properly received, recorded and supported;

. expenses are of proper nature and are properly approved; and
. assets are properly safeguarded.

Such review covers all material controls including financial,
operational and compliance controls, and risk management functions.
No material control failure or significant areas of concern which might
affect the shareholders’ interests were identified during the reviews.
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SHAREHOLDERS’ RIGHTS AND INVESTOR
RELATIONS

The Company is committed to ensure shareholders’ interest. To
this end, the Company communicates with its shareholders through
various channels, including annual general meetings, special general
meetings, annual reports, notices of general meetings, circulars sent
to shareholders of the Company, announcements, press releases and
other corporate communications available on the Company’s website.

The Chairmen of the Board and committees of the Board attended the
annual general meeting of the Company held on 10 December 2010 to
answer questions raised by the shareholders of the Company thereat.
In respect of the year ended 30 June 2011, an annual general meeting
of the Company will be held on 9 December 2011, at which the
Company will arrange for the Chairmen of the Board and committees
of the Board to attend and answer questions raised by the shareholders
of the Company thereat.

The Company regards communication with its shareholders and
investors as an important means to enhance the transparency of the
Group and regularly collects views and feedback from them.

Shareholders, investors and the media can make enquiries or proposals
to the Company through the following means:

Telephone: (852) 2881 5221
Fax: (852) 2881 5224
Post: 17th Floor
Eton Tower
8 Hysan Avenue
Causeway Bay
Hong Kong
Website:  http://www.dynamic.hk
Email: info@dynamic-hk.com
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